
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA OF THE CITY OF KETCHUM, IDAHO 
Monday, July 7, 2014, beginning at 5:30 p.m. 
480 East Avenue, North, Ketchum, Idaho 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. COMMUNICATIONS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCILORS.

a. Communications from Mayor & Council

b. Communications from Council Liaisons: Ketchum Community Development Corporation: Jim Slanetz and

Michael David; Blaine County Housing Authority: Jim Slanetz; Mountain Rides: Michael David; Traffic

Authority: Michael David.

3. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC.

a. Communications from the public. For items not on the agenda.

b. Presentation on the Proposed Galena Groundwater District – Pat McMahon, Sun Valley Water and

Sewer District.

c. Blaine County Housing Authority Semi‐Annual Report – Dave Patrie, Executive Director.

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS.

a. YMCA Minor PUD Amendment – Wood River Community YMCA, applicant, 101 Saddle Road (Tax Lot 

6689) – Joyce Allgaier, Director of Planning and Building

b. Ordinance Number 1118 Proposed Text Amendment to the Ketchum Zoning Code, Title 17, Chapter

17.72 Light Industrial District Number 2 (LI‐2), Section 17.72.010.B “Conditional Uses Permitted, George

Gollaher, applicant – Joyce Allgaier, Director of Planning and Building.

5. COMMUNICATIONS FROM STAFF.

a. Vue Townhomes Subdivision Preliminary Plat – Thomas Monge and Elmar Graber, 105 Pinewood Lane

(Lot 19, Parkwood Subdivision – Joyce Allgaier, Director of Planning and Building.

6. AGREEMENTS AND CONTRACTS.

a. Internet and Telephone Service Provider Contract – Mike Elle, Fire Chief.

7. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PRESS.

8. CONSENT CALENDAR

a. Approval of minutes: June 16, 2014

b. Recommendation to approve current bills and payroll summary.

c. Approval of 2013‐14 and 2014‐15 Liquor, Beer and Wine Licenses.

d. Agreement with Ralph Harris and the City of Ketchum’s Ketchum Arts Commission for an artist

commission to illustrate a Sun Valley Company ski lift Gondola Car.

e. Powder Creek Phase IV Development Agreement Amendment, Robert Sarchett, 300 South Second

Avenue, Unit 4 (Powder Creek Townhomes, Sublot 4.)

f. Findings of Fact and Decisions of Law regarding:

i. AWE Development Agreement Amendment

ii. Vue Townhomes Subdivision Preliminary Plat.

9. EXECUTIVE SESSION to discuss:

a. Labor Relations pursuant to Idaho Code §§67‐2345 1(c).

b. Litigation pursuant to Idaho Code §§67‐2345 1(f).

c. Personnel pursuant to Idaho Code §§67‐2345 1(b).



10. ADJOURNMENT. 

If you need special accommodations, please contact the City of Ketchum in advance of the meeting. 

This agenda is subject to revisions and additions. Revised portions of the agenda are underlined in bold. 

Public information on agenda items is available in the Clerk’s Office located at 480 East Ave. N. in Ketchum or by calling 

726‐3841. 

 

Your participation and input is greatly appreciated. We would like to make this as easy as possible and familiarize you 

with the process.  If you plan to speak, please follow the protocol below. 

 Please come to the podium to speak. 

 Stand approximately 4‐6 inches from the microphone for best results in recording your comments. 

 Begin by stating your name. 

 Please avoid answering questions from audience members. All questions should come from City officials. 

 Public comments will be limited by a time determined by the Mayor. 

 You may not give your time to another speaker. 

 If you plan to show a slide presentation or video, please provide a copy to the City Clerk by 5:00 p.m. on the 

meeting date. 

Please note that all people may speak at public hearings. 

Public comment on other agenda items is at the discretion of the Mayor and City Council. 

Public comments may also be sent via email to pzcomments@ketchumidaho.org. 

Visit www.ketchumidaho.org and sign up for notifications on agendas, meeting packets, dates and more. 

Like us on Facebook and follow us on Twitter. 

Thank you for your participation. 

We look forward to hearing from you! 

 

 



1 
 

 
 
 
 
July 2, 2014 
 
Mayor Jonas and City Councilors 
City of Ketchum 
Ketchum, Idaho 
 
Mayor Jonas and City Councilors: 
 

July 7, 2014 City Council Agenda Report 
 

The regular Council meeting will begin at 5:30 p.m. 
 
2.   COMMUNICATIONS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCILORS. 
 
3. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC. 
  

b) Presentation on the Proposed Galena Groundwater District – Pat McMahon, 
Sun Valley Water and Sewer District. 
 
Pat McMahon, the General Manager of the Sun Valley Water and Sewer 
District is on the Water District 37 advisory board as the municipal 
representative and is part of the group endeavoring to establish a ground 
water mitigation district. Pat will inform the council about the initiative so that 
the City can begin a discussion as to whether Ketchum should join the district. 
Robyn Mattison, Public Works Director/City Engineer, has provided a detailed 
staff report in the packet for Council review. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None. 
 

  RECOMMENDED MOTION: None 
 
 This is a legislative matter. 
 

c) Blaine County Housing Authority Semi-Annual Report – Dave Patrie, 
Executive Director. 
 
Dave Patrie, Executive Director of the Blaine County Housing Authority will 
present the Council the Semi-Annual Report for the 2014 Fiscal Year. The 
report has been provided in the packet for Council review. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None. 
 

  RECOMMENDED MOTION: None 

P.O. Box 2315   Ketchum, ID 83340   (208) 726-3841   Fax: (208) 726-8234 

City of Ketchum, Idaho 



2 
 

 
 This is a legislative matter. 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS. 
 

a) YMCA Minor PUD Amendment – Wood River Community YMCA, applicant, 
101 Saddle Road (Tax Lot 6689) – Joyce Allgaier, Director of Planning and 
Building. 
 
The Wood River YMCA is requesting an amendment to their PUD for a 980 
square foot greenhouse addition and associated landscaping improvements. 
The proposed greenhouse addition will be used to provide year-round 
gardening classes and workshops. The Planning and Zoning Commission 
approved Design Review for the proposal and has recommended approval. 
Rebecca Bundy, Senior Planner has provided a detailed staff report in the 
packet for Council review. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff respectfully recommends that the City Council: 
(1)  Approve the Wood River Community YMCA Minor Planned Use 
Development (PUD) Amendment; and 
(2)  Authorize the Mayor to sign the Minor Amendment to Conditional Use 
Permit 04-008.   
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “I move to approve the Wood River 
Community YMCA Minor Planned Use Development (PUD) Amendment 
and authorize the Mayor to sign the Minor Amendment to Conditional 
Use Permit 04-008.”  

 
b) Ordinance Number 1118 Proposed Text Amendment to the Ketchum Zoning 

Code, Title 17, Chapter 17.72 Light Industrial District Number 2 (LI-2), Section 
17.72.010.B “Conditional Uses Permitted, George Gollaher, applicant – Joyce 
Allgaier, Director of Planning and Building. 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission has recommended approval of a code 
amendment that would allow for the Commission to allow small restaurants 
and food establishments to operate in the LI-2 district after 9:00 p.m. if 
approved through a conditional use permit. Presently the code does not allow 
operation after 9:00 p.m. The amendment request was made through the 
application of George Gollaher, through their representative Jim Laski. Joyce 
Allgaier, Director of Planning and Building, has provided a detailed staff report 
in the packet for Council review. 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff respectfully recommends that the City Council 
conduct a first reading of the proposed text changes amending Ketchum 
Municipal Code, Title 17.   
 



3 
 

The Council has the option of waiving the second and third readings, to 
continue the hearing to a date certain for a second reading or for further 
discussion or to deny the text amendments 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “Pursuant to Idaho Code §67-65, I move to 
approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 1118.”  

 
5. COMMUNICATIONS FROM STAFF. 

 
a) Vue Townhomes Subdivision Preliminary Plat – Thomas Monge and Elmar 

Graber, 105 Pinewood Lane (Lot 19, Parkwood Subdivision) – Joyce Allgaier, 
Director of Planning and Building.  
 
This is an application for the subdivision of Lot 19 of Parkwood Subdivision 
into two (2) lots – 19A and 19B.  Following this subdivision of the parent 
parcel, the applicants will finalize their project with a subdivision to create four 
(4) townhouse sublots.  The final project is for a four (4) unit townhouse 
project of four (4) detached residential units. The subdivision gained 
preliminary plat approval from the Planning and Zoning Commission by a 
unanimous vote on June 9, 2014.  The project also gained design review 
approval. Joyce Allgaier, Director of Planning and Building, has provided a 
staff report in the packet for Council review. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff respectfully recommends that the Council 
approve the preliminary plat for the Vue Townhouse Subdivision, allowing for 
the subdivision of Lots 19A and 19B  
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “I move to approve the application by 
Thomas Monge and Elmar Grabher for the subdivision of Lot 19, 
Parkwood Subdivision into Lots 19A and 19B, preliminary plat with 
conditions 1-9” 
 
This is a legislative matter. 
 

6. AGREEMENTS AND CONTRACTS. 
 

a) Internet and Telephone Service Provider Contract – Mike Elle, Fire Chief. 
  
The City contracted with Tajkowski Group to complete an Information 
Services Provider audit. The audit found a failing phone system with 
increasing repair costs and an inability to expand to a voice over IP system. 
The proposed contract includes a new telephone system to be installed 
before the end of this fiscal year and reduces the City’s monthly fee. The 
contract will decrease monthly telephone and internet service cost by 
approximately 30% depending on the number of phone installed, and will not 
exceed $2,000 per month. Mike Elle, Fire Chief, has provided a staff report in 



4 
 

the packet for Council review. The contract will be available for review prior to 
the City Council Meeting on Monday. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff respectfully recommends that the City Council 
authorize the Mayor to sign the new provider contract to improve information 
transport services in the City of Ketchum. 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “I move to approve the Century Link ISP 
contract in an amount not to exceed $2,000 per month and the contract 
for to be approved by the City Attorney; and authorize the Mayor to sign 
the contract.” 
  
This is a legislative matter. 

 
8. CONSENT CALENDAR. 
 

a) Approval of minutes: June 16, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting. 
 

Copies of the minutes from the June 16, 2014 Regular Council Meeting have 
been provided in the packet for Council review. 
 

b) Recommendation to approve current bills and payroll summary. 
 

A list of bills for approval and the payroll summary have been included in the 
packet for Council review. 

 
c) Approval of the 2013-14 and 2014-15 Liquor Beer & Wine Licenses. 

 
A list of the Liquor, Beer & Wine Licensees has been included in the packet 
for Council review. 

 
d) Agreement with Ralph Harris and the City of Ketchum’s Ketchum Arts 

Commission for an artist commission to illustrate a Sun Valley Company ski 
lift Gondola Car. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the agreement. Materials have been provided 
in the packet for Council review. 

 
e) Powder Creek Phase IV Development Agreement Amendment, Robert 

Sarchett, 300 South Second Avenue, Unit 4 (Powder Creek Townhomes, 
Sublot 4.) 
 
Staff recommends approved of the development agreement amendment. 
Materials have been provided in the packet for Council review. 
 

f) Findings of Fact and Decisions of Law regarding: 
i. AWE Development Agreement Amendment. 



5 
 

ii. VUE Townhomes Subdivision Preliminary Plat. 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 
and Decision for the development agreement amendment and the preliminary 
plat.  Materials have been provided in the packet for Council review. 

 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Katie Carnduff 
Administrative Clerk 



Z:\Robyn\Staff Reports\FY 2013-2014\2014-07-07 Gelena GW District\Gelena GW District.docx Page 1 of 3 

July 1, 2014 

Mayor Jonas and City Councilors 
City of Ketchum 
Ketchum, Idaho 

Mayor Jonas and City Councilors: 

Presentation on the Proposed Gelena Ground Water District 

Introduction/History 
The State of Idaho water law is based on the prior appropriation doctrine, 
commonly known as first in time, first in right. Under this premise the most senior 
water rights are surface water rights from the 1880 era, granted when State 
government got involved with water. Ground water rights are patently junior since 
they relied on emerging technology to develop non-gravity delivery systems.  

Agricultural development in the twentieth century began to tax available water 
supplies resulting in the depletion of existing underground storage, known as 
aquifers. The Snake River Plain area, located south and east of Blaine County, 
became a leader in legal battles for water. Early flood irrigation replenished the 
aquifer, as very little was lost to crop production. As ground water pumping 
became more common, water could be delivered to more acreage, and irrigated 
areas increased exponentially. Emerging technology resulted in more efficient 
use of water, and less return to the aquifer, aggravating depletion.   

Water calls up to this point were all surface water based, with 1880 rights making 
a call on 1882 rights, with no effect on groundwater pumpers. Senior right 
holders argued that groundwater pumpers were affecting aquifer levels, and 
should be also be subject to calls. This point was well taken and conjunctive 
(surface and groundwater) administration was born. 

The Eastern Snake Plain Aquifer (ESPA) became the test ground for adjudication 
in southern Idaho. The ESPA is a huge natural underground water storage 
vessel, which provides water to the Snake River Plain. In 1994, the A&B 
Irrigation District petitioned The Idaho Department of Water Resources (IDWR) 
for a �delivery call�, requesting an order requiring holders of junior water rights, 
mainly groundwater pumpers, to cease pumping until A&B�s ground water levels 
rose to what they considered to be acceptable pumping levels.  The delivery call 
caused concern among most junior groundwater right holders within the ESPA. 

A group of junior pumpers and A&B representatives were able to fashion an 
interim agreement that was designed to try and satisfy the concerns of A&B and 

P.O. Box 2315   Ketchum, ID 83340   (208) 726-3841   Fax: (208) 726-8234

City of Ketchum, Idaho



Z:\Robyn\Staff Reports\FY 2013-2014\2014-07-07 Gelena GW District\Gelena GW District.docx Page 2 of 3 

other senior water users without junior pumpers facing the specter of shutting off 
their pumps.  

This agreement was approved by IDWR and its implementation began. One facet 
of the agreement provided that groundwater pumpers would form districts to 
measure and report usage, and to be legally empowered to engage in recharge 
and mitigation projects.  

Organizing into Districts had the additional advantage of providing greater 
political organization and legal clout to groundwater pumpers, who had been 
largely independent and not organized, compared to canal companies and 
irrigation districts that had been in existence for decades. 

With the assistance of IDWR the 1995 session of the Idaho legislature passed 
laws requiring water measurement and reporting, and provided for creation of 
Ground Water Districts. These Districts perform the measurement and reporting 
functions required by law and assess levies. In addition a Ground Water District 
may also develop and participate in mitigation and recharge plans, thereby 
obtaining credit in the event of a delivery call by holders of senior water rights. (In 
other words, non- mitigating junior pumpers subject to the same call may have to 
cease pumping but Ground Water District members operating under an approved 
mitigation plan would not.)  

Ground Water Districts can also represent their members in legal and political 
matters and do anything else �necessary or appropriate to carry out the intents 
and purposes� of the Ground Water District Act. 

Current Report 
On September 19, 2013 IDWR issued a preliminary order, later finalized which 
combined water districts in Basin 37 (the Wood River Valley) and inclusion of 
both surface and ground water rights in the combined water district. Within the 
body of the order it is suggested that �Potential mitigation requirements must 
be addressed by the holders of junior ground water rights working 
independent from a water district and preferably through a ground water 
district organized in accordance with chapter 52, title 42, Idaho Code.� 

Efforts are currently underway to establish a ground water mitigation district and 
the inclusion of the municipal providers is important to indicate solidarity and to 
further the efforts of all involved with this most important entity. There is currently 
a group dedicated to providing an informational mailing to all affected ground 
water right holders. This mailing will detail the necessary steps, and a schedule 
to accomplish formation in time for the November 2014 election.  

Pat McMahon, the General Manager of the Sun Valley Water and Sewer District 
has been on the advisory board for the, now defunct, groundwater measurement 
district and currently is on the Water District 37 advisory board as the municipal 



Z:\Robyn\Staff Reports\FY 2013-2014\2014-07-07 Gelena GW District\Gelena GW District.docx Page 3 of 3 

representative.  Pat is part of the group endeavoring to form a new local ground 
water district.  

A mailing was sent on June 25th to all ground water users within the proposed 
district (not including users within cities) that will include information about the 
forming of the district.  A copy of the letter is included as an attachment. A public 
meeting will occur at the Community Campus on July 14th. If there is enough 
interest, and 50 users sign a petition, then the next step will take place which 
involves Blaine County to have the issue placed on the November ballot. If it 
passes all ground water users will be included in the district. Municipalities have 
to petition the district to join, we are not automatically included.  

The purpose of this presentation is to inform the council about the initiative 
to form a new ground water district so that the City can begin a discussion 
as to whether Ketchum should join the district. This presentation is 
intended to be informational only.  No decisions are requested at this time. 
Future communications from staff will include an analysis of pros and cons 
of Ketchum joining the district for council consideration.

Financial Requirement/Impact 
No financial requirement is necessary. 

Recommendation 
No recommendation. 

Sincerely, 

Robyn L. Mattison, P.E. 
Public Works Director/City Engineer 

Attachment- Letter to Ground Water Users & Potential District Map 











 
REPORT TO STAKEHOLDERS 

Semi - Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2014 

 
For the Period  

October 1, 2013 - March 31, 2014 
 

 
 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING • STRONG COMMUNITY • STRONG ECONOMY 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
PREVIEW 

HIGHLIGHTS IN THIS REPORT 
 
 
 
 
 The Community Housing market remains strong with seven (7) Community Homes re-sold 

so far in FY 2014. 
 

 BCHA worked directly with fifty-five (55) households so far this year. 
o Thirty (30) new applicants. 
o Twenty-five (25) households placed in housing or removed from the database. 

 
 BCHA has placed eleven (11) qualified households in affordable housing so far this year.  

 
 Blaine County labor data continue is showing signs of recovery with the unemployment rate 

down 1% and total employment up 1.1% from one year ago.  
 
 While Blaine County Area Median Income (AMI) is 32% higher than the state-wide AMI, 

Blaine County’s average annual pay is only 5% higher than the state-wide average.  
 

 The affordability gap in the Ketchum / Sun Valley market continues to widen with the 
median single-family home affordable to a household earning 270% of the Area Median 
Income (AMI). 

 
 Single family homes and condos/townhomes remain affordable to households earning 100% 

of the AMI in the Hailey/Bellevue market albeit with diminishing cushions.   
 

 Single family homes and condos/townhomes are not affordable to households earning 80% 
of the AMI in the Hailey/Bellevue market and the affordability gaps are increasing. 

 
 The percentage of applicants in the BCHA database who are employed in Hailey increased 

by 11% (from 20% to 31%) from March 2013 and is an indication of the increasing 
affordability gaps noted above.  
 

 Rental prices are up over 5% while the number of units available is down by nearly 25%.  
 
 
 
 

  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 1 - 

 
 

 

SECTION I  
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
 
Demographic and Labor Analysis 
According to the American Community Survey (ACS) Blaine County’s population increased 0.9% from 
21,146 in 2012 to 21,329 in 2013. While this gain is minimal, it is a reversal of three consecutive years of 
decreasing population beginning in 2010.    
 
The Blaine County labor market is showing signs of recovery. The strongest number is in the 
unemployment rate which is 5.3% in March 2014, down a full point from a year ago. The total 
employment in March 2014 is 11,483 up 1.1% from a year earlier. The total labor force in the county is 
relatively flat from a year ago and remains 13.5% lower than its peak in 2006.  
 
The improving job market and the stabilization in Blaine County’s overall population is contributing to 
increasing demand for affordable ownership and rental housing and is discussed in detail throughout this 
report.    
 
Market Trends  
There are at least two distinct geographic markets in Blaine County and if we were to analyze the 
affordability in the county on a single county-wide basis, we would miss the important distinctions in 
these markets. For this report we analyze data for the Resort Market (Ketchum, Warm Springs, Sun 
Valley and Elkhorn) and the Hailey/Bellevue market. We break these geographic areas down into two 
housing types (Single-family & Condo/Townhouse) to provide the detailed analysis in Section II of this 
report.  
 
The two year trends in the Hailey/Bellevue single-family home market show a 55% decrease in closed 
sales and a 37% increase in the median sale price while the average sale price increased 13%. The two 
year trends in the Hailey/Bellevue condo/townhome market show a 50% decrease in closed sales and a 
7% increase in the median and average sale prices. 
 
The two year trends in the resort market are quite different from the trends in the Hailey/Bellevue market. 
The single family home market is essentially flat with very little change over two years in the number of 
homes closed or the median and average prices. The two year trends in the condo/townhouse market in 
the resort area show a 37% decrease in the number of units closed and a 3% increase in the median sale 
price while the average sale price increased 54%.     
  
Affordability Analysis 
As part of our analysis we note that affordability is generally measured and analyzed based on a county’s 
Area Median Income (AMI). Blaine County’s AMI is 32% higher than the State of Idaho’s AMI; $80,600 
for a household of four in Blaine County and $54,900 for a household of four state-wide. This means that 
the results of any affordability analysis will indicate that Blaine County households can afford housing 
costs that are 32% higher than what households in the rest of the state can afford. However, data from the 
Bureau of Labor Statistics indicates that the average annual pay in Blaine County is only 5% higher than 
the average annual pay state-wide; $38,255 in Blaine County and $36,152 state-wide.  
 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 2 - 

 
 

This distinction between income and wages is important because BCHA’s mission is to provide housing 
for Blaine County’s workforce. We conduct our analysis based on AMI to be consistent with industry 
accepted standards.  However, the overwhelming majority of Blaine County workers in BCHA’s 
applicant database derive their earnings from wages alone. They rarely have other sources of significant 
income. This means that, for workers in counties with high median income but relatively lower wages, the 
industry standard affordability analysis will overstate their ability to afford a home. This is true for both 
ownership and rental standards. With this important distinction in mind, this report analyzes affordability 
in the two markets noted above and for the two housing types noted above using AMI.  
 
Our analysis indicates that households earning 100% of the AMI can afford the median price for single-
family homes and condo/townhomes in the Hailey/Bellevue market. We compared the current 
affordability measures to our analysis from a year ago and found that the affordability cushion (the 
difference between the maximum affordable price and the median price) went from $30,000 to $0 for 
single-family homes and from $63,000 to $35,000 for condo/townhomes. This means that any increase in 
the median price of single family homes will make the median single family home unaffordable in 
Hailey/Bellevue. Likewise, if the year to year trend continues, the cushion in the condo/townhouse market 
will be eroded at this time next year.  
 
For households earning 80% of the AMI, both single-family and condo/townhomes are unaffordable. The 
gap from 2013 to 2014 increased from $70,000 to $100,000 for single family homes and $4,000 to 
$35,000 for condo/townhomes. The inability of this group to purchase their housing has wide-ranging 
impacts that are discussed in detail in Section II of this report.  
 
The affordability gap in the Ketchum/Sun Valley market is extreme in comparison to the Hailey/Bellevue 
market. Our affordability analysis indicates that single-family homes in the resort market are only 
affordable to those households earning 270% of the AMI, or $220,000/year. The affordability gap for 
condos and townhouses is less than for single-family homes. The gap between the maximum affordable 
price for a household earning 100% of the AMI and the median condo/townhome price is $160,000. For a 
household earning 80% of the AMI the gap is over $225,000.        
 
These gaps in affordability stretch beyond moderate-income households into the middle and the upper-
middle classes. It affects resort workers and professionals alike. The affordability gap forces workers to 
other parts of the county, or out of the county altogether. This puts pressure on the county’s other critical 
resources. Finally, it negatively affects Blaine County businesses as their workers travel longer distances 
each day and there are fewer full-time residents to support the local economy.  
 
Blaine County Rental Market 
BCHA has been collecting rental data since late in 2011. We have compiled this data to determine the 
long-term average price and the long-term number of advertisements each month. To get an indication of 
the trends in the rental market we compare the long-term average with the most recent five-month moving 
average. The tables in Section II of this report show that the average rental price is up 5.3% and the 
average number of advertisements is down 24.8% county-wide.   
 
Blaine County Housing Activities 
The strong demand in the Community Housing market that we reported on at the end of FY 2013 has 
continued into the first half of FY 2014. Seven (7) Community Homes have been resold so far this year, 
one (1) Community Home is under contract and two (2) homes are currently available. The BCHA 
stewarded rental units are fully occupied.  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 3 - 

 
 

 
Community Housing Applicant Analysis 
There were one hundred and eighteen (118) household applicants in the BCHA database representing 224 
individuals at the end of March 2014. This is up from one hundred and five (105) active applications one 
year ago.  
 
The percentage (42%) of Income Category 1 applicants (those earning less than 50% of the AMI) remains 
at historic highs. The percentage of these low-income households has been climbing steadily since 
December of 2009 when the percentage was about 25%. Considering the slow and fragile recovery this 
may be the new normal in Blaine County for the foreseeable future.  
 
BCHA interacted with fifty-five (55) unique applicants in the first half of FY 2014. Thirty (30) 
households were new applicants and twenty-five (25) were removed from the database. Of the households 
removed from the database eleven (11) were placed in BCHA units or units developed with our 
development partners.  
 
BCHA Efficiency & Impact 
The summary of the data above and the data cited throughout this report clearly demonstrates the positive 
impact BCHA has on the Blaine County workforce and its employers with very limited resources. We are 
a two-person operation working with a very small budget.  
 
It is hard to quantify the financial and social benefits BCHA provides the community. We know that there 
are ninety-five families living in Community Housing that would not exist without BCHA and our 
partners. We know that the families living in these Community Homes are the backbone of the Blaine 
County economy. We know that we are proud to have them as citizens, voters, coaches, volunteers and 
customers!!  
 
 
 
 
 

 
"Great communities are intentional. The future isn't something that happens to you. 
The future is something you create. Decide who you want to be, then go get it." 
 

-Chris Gates- 
 
  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 4 - 

 
 

SECTION II 
REPORTING AND ANALYSIS OF LOCAL EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING 

MARKET CONDITIONS  
 
Local Workforce Trends (updated March 31, 2014)  
The Blaine County Housing Authority tracks population, jobs and unemployment data to anticipate 
demand for affordable housing. In the long term, we forecast the high cost of living and the high cost of 
housing relative to wages in Blaine County will keep the demand for affordable housing high until a 
critical mass of affordable housing is attained.  
 
Despite the mixed results in the job market data as discussed in the following analysis, BCHA has seen 
increasing interest and activity in Community Homes over the past six quarters. Since the beginning of 
2013 thirteen (13) Community Homes have been sold. One (1) Community Homes is currently under 
contract.  As of March 31, 2014 two Community Homes are currently available.  (see table 3.1 on page 11 
for details of each home sold)  
 
The strong demand for Community Housing demonstrated in the data above provides evidence for 
the need for Community Housing. It also demonstrates the value Community Housing brings to 
Blaine County workers and their employers. As our economy continues to recover the supply of 
safe, desirable and affordable housing will be critical to sustain our economic growth.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

Dave
Rectangle



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 5 - 

 
 

Chart 2.1: Blaine County Unemployment Rate (*data is preliminary data and may be adjusted. When end of 
quarter figures are unavailable, the previous month’s data is used.) 
 

 
 
The Blaine County Unemployment rate continues to decline. The 5.3% rate in March 2014 is a full point 
lower than the 6.3% unemployment rate in March 2013. 
 
 
 

 
 
  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 6 - 

 
 

Chart 2.2: Blaine County Total Employment (*data is preliminary data and may be adjusted. When end of 
quarter figures are unavailable, the previous month’s data is used.) 

 
 
The total employment in Blaine County is stabilizing and showing signs of improvement. Seasonally 
adjusted numbers from the Idaho Department of Labor (the data in the chart above is not adjusted) 
indicate and increase of 129 jobs from March 2013 to March 2014, a 1.1% annual increase.     
 
 

 
 
Chart 2.3: Blaine County Total Labor Force (*data is preliminary data and may be adjusted, when end of 
quarter figures are unavailable, the previous month’s data is used.) 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 7 - 

 
 

 
 
The same trends shown in the unemployment and total employment charts are reflected in the Total Labor 
Force. Blaine County continues to see its smallest labor force in over a decade. The total labor force in 
March 2014 is down 13.5% from its peak in 2006 and is relatively flat from one year ago.  
 
 
 
 

 
  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 8 - 

 
 

 
Local Demographics  
After three years of population decreases, Blaine County saw a modest rise in population in 2013. While 
the increase is only 0.9% it is worth noting that the declining trend has stabilized and may be reversing. 
Increasing population and jobs will add to the demand for affordable ownership and rental housing 
in the county.      
 
Chart 2.4: Blaine County Population 
 

 
Source: American Community Survey 
 

 
 
 
 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 9 - 

 
 

2-Year Market Trends 
The charts in Appendix D and referenced throughout this section highlight the median sales price, average 
sales price and number of housing units sold in Blaine County over the last two years. This data is divided 
into sales of single family homes and condominium/townhouses and is reported geographically for the 
Resort Area and the Hailey / Bellevue markets. (Data Source: Sun Valley Board of Realtors MLS) 

 
Affordability Benchmarking & Analysis 

Wages versus Income 
Home affordability is universally measured based on household income. Each year the United States 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) publishes the Area Median Income (AMI) for 
each county in the United States. The 2014 AMI for a household of four in Blaine County is $80,600. The 
affordability analysis in this report is based on this AMI adjusted for household size.  
 
BCHA focuses on housing for the Blaine County workforce. For most of these workers, wages are their 
only source of income. According to the Bureau of Labor Statistics the average annual pay for a worker in 
Blaine County is $38,224. This average annual pay is only $2,100 more per year than the average annual 
pay for Idaho workers statewide. Considering the high cost of housing and other living expenses in Blaine 
County relative to the rest of the state, Blaine County workers clearly have a harder time meeting their 
housing and other essential living expenses than their cohorts throughout the state.    
 
The table below demonstrates the magnitude of difference between income and wages in Blaine County 
and other Idaho counties.  
 
 Blaine  Custer Gooding Jerome Lincoln  Ada All Idaho  Blaine/Idaho 
AMI* $80,600 $62,300 $50,800 $47,200 $52,400 $55,600 $54,900 32% 
Average Pay** $38,255 $41,569 $30,927 $32,063 $30,817 $41,846 $36,152 5% 
Wage Earners per 
HH 2.1 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.7 1.3 1.5 

 

*U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.  

** Bureau of Labor Statistics Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages.  
 
In spite of the difference between income and wages the affordability analyses in this report use 
AMI to remain consistent with universal affordability standards. It is important to note the large 
gap between income and wages in Blaine County and to understand that the resulting affordability 
analyses are very conservative and will tend to overstate the affordability for those workers whose 
household income is derived from wages alone.  
 

 
 
 
  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 10 - 

 
 

Affordability Analysis 
For this analysis we establish an affordability benchmark to suit the condominium & townhouse market 
and to suit the single family housing market. For the condominium & townhouse market segment we will 
look at a household size of one. (More than half of the BCHA database is single person households). For 
the single-family home market we will consider a household size of four.  
 
We made the assumptions in the box below and entered them into the MSN Home Affordability 
Calculator (http://realestate.msn.com/BuyAndSell/Tools/HA_CALC.aspx) to establish an affordable 
home price. *This method uses national affordability standards and does not account for the higher cost 
of living in a resort area like Blaine County where, not just real estate, but everything from gas to 
groceries carry a premium cost. Consequently, the results are on the high side of the affordability scale 
and the following analysis is very conservative.  
 
 
 
 
 

$250 Auto payment ($400 for HH of 4) 
$200 Credit Cards payment 
$150 HOA dues 
$150 Student loans / other expense ($300 for HH of 4) 
$ 500 Real estate tax, annual 
$ 400 Insurance, annual 
 $5,000 down payment 
4.50% Interest Rate  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Household of 1 
Max. Annual Income @ 100% AMI = $56,450* 
Max. Annual Income @   80% AMI = $44,750* 
 
Max. Home Price @ 100% AMI = $176,112** 
Max. Home Price @   80% AMI = $107,134** 

Household of 4 
Max. Annual Income @ 100% AMI = $80,600* 
Max. Annual Income @   80% AMI = $63,900* 
 
Max. Home Price @ 100% AMI = $260,188** 
Max. Home Price @   80% AMI = $161,310** 

 
 

 
*Source: 2014 HUD Income Limits 
**Source: MSN Home Affordability Calculator with assumptions above 

 
  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 11 - 

 
 

Hailey & Bellevue - Single Family 
The two year data trends (refer to Appendix D for charts) in the single family market in Hailey and 
Bellevue reflect a real estate recovery and a seller’s market. The number of units sold decreased 55% 
from Q2 2012 to Q1 2014. Our research and conversations with real estate professionals is that the 
decrease in the number of homes sold is due to lack of inventory and not a lack of demand.  
 
As the inventory has decreased the median home price has increased by 37% over the same time from 
$190,000 to $260,000. The average home price is up 13% from $242,611 to $275,185.  
 
The chart below illustrates the median and average prices noted above and the maximum affordable home 
price benchmarked on the previous page.  
 

 
 
This chart indicates that for a household of four the median home price of $260,000 is affordable to 
a household that earns 100% of the Area Median Income. This finding is consistent with our previous 
analysis of this market in September of 2013. At that time there was affordability with an approximate 
$30,000 cushion. In this current analysis that $30,000 cushion (the difference between the maximum 
affordable price and the median home price) has completely eroded. If the median home price continues 
to rise, the median home in Hailey will no longer be affordable to households earning 100% of the AMI.  
 
The chart also indicates that the median home in Hailey/Bellevue is unaffordable to a household of 
four that earns 80% of the AMI (referred to as moderate income).  In our September 2013 analysis 
we also found that single family homes in this market were unaffordable for these households and the gap 
was approximately $70,000. This analysis shows that gap increasing to nearly $100,000.  
 
There are impacts to the community when this 80% AMI group is precluded from homeownership 
opportunities. These families are not able to leverage the tax advantages of homeownership or to 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 12 - 

 
 

participate in the wealth building opportunities that homeownership provides over the long-term. But 
more importantly, it forces this group into the rental market.  
 
We look to the 2010 U.S. Census to quantify this group of residents. According to the US Census 38% of 
Hailey’s 3,527 households and 35% of Bellevue’s 1,155 households have income at or below 80% AMI. 
This totals 1,745 moderate income households in Hailey & Bellevue.  These 1,745 households that are not 
able to purchase their housing put incredible pressure on the rental market. We have included an analysis 
of the rental market at the end of this section where the impacts of this pressure is quantified.  
 
Hailey & Bellevue - Condo / Townhouse 
The two year data trends (refer to Appendix D for charts) in the condo/townhouse market in Hailey and 
Bellevue show less of a seller’s market than the single family market. The decreasing inventory has not 
had the same impact on Condo/Townhouse prices that it had on the single family home prices. As the 
number of units sold has decreased by 50%, the median and average prices have only increased 7% to 
$140,500 and $136,213 respectively.  
 
The chart below illustrates the median and average prices noted above and the maximum affordable home 
price benchmarked earlier in this section. 
 

 
 
We can see that the Condo/Townhouse market is affordable to one person households earning 
100% of the AMI with a cushion of approximately $35,000. In our September 2013 analysis this 
market segment had a cushion of more than $63,000. If the current trends of increasing home prices and 
increasing interest rates continue, we expect the current cushion will erode within one year.  
 
The chart also demonstrates that the median condo/townhouse is unaffordable to a one person 
household earning 80% of the AMI. The current gap is just over $35,000. The gap in our September 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 13 - 

 
 

2013 analysis was only $4,000. As we noted in the single family section above, precluding this group 
from homeownership has significant impacts on the rental market.  
 
Resort Area - Single Family 
The two year data trends (refer to Appendix D for charts) in the resort area single family market are stable 
over the last two years. The number of homes sold is flat with 15 homes sold in Q1 2014 and the median 
and average prices at $1,000,000 and $1,422, 567 respectively.  
 
To qualify to purchase the median single family home in the Ketchum / Sun Valley market a 
household of four needs to earn at least 270% of the Area Median Income, or $220,000/year. It is 
clear that the Resort Area market has significant entry barriers for families moving to the valley or for 
those trying to become first time home buyers. This barrier to homeownership has wide ranging economic 
and social impacts that ripple throughout the county.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 14 - 

 
 

Resort Area - Condo / Townhouse 
The two year data trends (refer to Appendix D for charts) in the resort area Condo/Townhouse market 
show the number of units sold are down 37% from Q2 2012 to Q1 2014. Again, our research indicates the 
decreasing numbers are related more to lack of inventory than to a lack of demand. The median price is up 
slightly to $335,000 while the average price is up 54% to $630,953 indicating some activity in the high-
end market.  
 
 

 
 
 
The affordability gap in the condo/townhouse market is nearly $160,000 for a one person household 
earning 100% of the AMI and more than $225,000 for a household earning 80% of the AMI.  
 
Homeownership in the cities of Ketchum and Sun Valley remains unattainable for the workforce 
that drives our economy. This lack of affordability stretches beyond moderate income households into 
the middle and upper-middle classes.  It affects resort workers and professionals alike. The affordability 
gap forces workers to other parts of the county, or out of the county altogether. This puts pressure on our 
transportation network and forces local governments to allocate additional resources to this part of the 
County’s infrastructure. It also has a negative effect on Blaine County businesses and Local Option 
Tax receipts as there are fewer full-time residents to support the local economy.   
 
  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 15 - 

 
 

The Blaine County Rental Market 
The Blaine County Housing Authority has been tracking the number of advertisements and the listed 
rental price in the Idaho Mountain Express once per month since November of 2011. We generally do this 
in the last two weeks of the month when landlords with vacancies are most likely to be advertising their 
units.  
 
We have interviewed property management companies large and small, individual landlords and realtors 
and virtually every interviewee indicated when they have a vacancy they need to fill, they put a classified 
advertisement in the Idaho Mountain Express. We are confident that our data collection method captures 
the largest sample of vacant units available in Blaine County.  
 
From the collected data we determine the long-term average. The long-term average is defined as all of 
the data from November 2011 to the present day.  We then look at the average over the most recent five 
month period. The intent of using a five month moving average is to account for the seasonality that is 
inherent in a resort market like Blaine County. We are able to do this for the two distinct markets of 
Ketchum/Sun Valley and Hailey/Bellevue. The most recent results are on the next page.  
 
 
 
 
 

                                      



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 16 - 

 
 

November 2011 through April 2014 Rental Data 
Ketchum / Sun Valley Market 

Unit Size 
Long-term 
Average 

Most Recent 5-
month Average 

 

Number of 
Advertisements 

Long-term 
Average 

Most Recent 5-
month Average 

Studio $625 $693 
 

Studio 4.2 2.6 
1 Bedroom $835 $964 

 
1 Bedroom 6.8 4.2 

2 Bedroom $1,058 $1,089 
 

2 Bedroom 9.5 9.8 
3 Bedroom $1,931 $2,004 

 
3 Bedroom 5.4 5.0 

Overall Average $1,112 $1,187   Total 25.9 21.6 
Blaine County Housing Authority / Idaho Mt. Express 

 

Average rents based on units within municipal boundaries with 
price disclosed in classified ad 

 
5-month rent is up 6.8% 

  
5-month supply is down 16.5% 

       November 2011 through April 2014 Rental Data 
Hailey / Bellevue Market 

Unit Size 
Long-term 
Average 

Most Recent 
5-month 
Average 

 

Number of 
Advertisements 

Long-term 
Average 

Most Recent 5-
month Average 

Studio $523 $500 
 

Studio 1.1 0.2 
1 Bedroom $634 $707 

 
1 Bedroom 3.5 1.8 

2 Bedroom $763 $756 
 

2 Bedroom 9.9 5.2 
3 Bedroom $1,120 $1,175 

 
3 Bedroom 11.0 9.8 

Overall Average $760 $785   Total 25.5 17.0 
Blaine County Housing Authority / Idaho Mt. Express 

 

Average rents based on units within municipal boundaries with 
price disclosed in classified ad 

 
5-month rent is up 3.2% 

  
5-month supply is down 33.3% 

       November 2011 through April 2014 Rental Data 
All of Blaine County 

Unit Size 
Long-term 
Average 

Most Recent 5-
month Average 

 

Number of 
Advertisements 

Long-term 
Average 

Most Recent 5-
month Average 

Studio $574 $596 
 

Studio 2.7 1.4 
1 Bedroom $735 $836 

 
1 Bedroom 5.1 3.0 

2 Bedroom $911 $923 
 

2 Bedroom 9.7 7.5 
3 Bedroom $1,525 $1,589 

 
3 Bedroom 8.2 7.4 

Overall Average $936 $986   Total 25.7 19.3 
Blaine County Housing Authority / Idaho Mt. Express 

 

Average rents based on units within municipal boundaries with 
price disclosed in classified ad 

 
5-month rent is up 5.3% 

  
5-month supply is down 24.8% 

 
  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 17 - 

 
 

The over-arching trends on display in this data are rising rents and dwindling supply. As discussed 
in the ownership analysis of this section, the inability of the all but the most affluent households to afford 
to purchase their housing in the resort market and the 1,700 plus households in Hailey and Bellevue that 
earn 80% of the AMI or less forces these households into the rental market. When you combine those 
forces with tighter lending standards, households with short sales, foreclosures and bankruptcies resulting 
from the Great Recession the result is increasing strain on the rental markets.  
 
Nineteen vacancies in a county with a population of 21,000 and 8,800 full time households is not a lot 
vacancies. We expect that if the inventory remains low, the pressure on prices will continue rise and that 
rise is likely to accelerate. A rental market with high costs and low inventory is not good for a resort 
economy, nor will it help Blaine County diversify its economy. An adequate supply of safe, desirable 
and affordable housing is a critical piece of infrastructure that enables economic development.  
 
In addition to constraining the diversification of our economy, an insufficient housing supply handicaps 
our tourism business. Just as we compete with other resorts for visitors, we also compete for employees. 
Destination resorts compete for visitors by providing a great experience to the visitor and that experience 
increasingly relies on having great resort staff. We will lose out to our competition when we are unable to 
recruit and retain the best employees.     
 
 
 
 
 

  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 18 - 

 
 

SECTION III 
BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING ACTIVITIES 

  
 

Affordable Housing Market 
In our FY 2013 Annual Report we reported a strong recovery in the Community Housing market with six 
(6) Community Homes sold in FY 2013. That strength continued in the first half of FY 2014 with the 
closing of an additional seven (7) Community Housing units and one (1) home under contract between 
October 1, 2013 and March 31, 2014.  In the past fifteen months, BCHA has welcomed thirteen (13) 
households into the ranks of Community Homeowners.  
 
There are currently only two (2) Community Homes available. Table 3.1 below details the recent activity 
including units available, pending sales and closed Community Homes.  
 
Table 3.1: Ownership Unit Activity 
 

BCHA Ownership Unit Activity 

Closing Date Location  Beds 
Income 

Category 
List/Sold 

Price Notes 
12/28/2012 Ketchum 2 3 $150,000 Sold 
2/27/2013 Ketchum 3 4 $153,625 Sold 
3/28/2013 Ketchum 1 4 $120,000 Sold 
7/29/2013 Hailey 3 3 $120,000 Sold 
9/3/2013 Sun Valley 1 3 $76,000 Sold 

9/26/2013 Ketchum 1 5 $149,500 Sold 
10/16/2013 Ketchum 1 3 $136,946 Sold 
10/23/2013 Ketchum 2 4 $167,500 Sold 
10/30/2013 Ketchum 1 3 $122,388 Sold 
11/7/2013 Hailey 3 4 $121,000 Sold 

11/20/2013 Sun Valley 2 4 $167,411 Sold 
12/30/2013 Ketchum 1 5 $159,900 Sold 
3/31/2014 Ketchum 2 4 $185,000 Sold 

  Hailey 3 4 $194,200 Under Contract 
  Mid Valley 4 4 $296,102   
  Ketchum 1 4 $151,752   
            
            

Date: 3/31/2014         
 
Note: this info is current as of March 31, 2014. There will have been activity with some units sold or put 
under contract and new units made available. Contact BCHA for a current list.  
 
  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 19 - 

 
 

BCHA Stewarded Rental Units 
All of the Rental Units in BCHA’s stewardship remain fully occupied. We anticipate adding at least one 
more rental unit to BCHA’s stewardship in 2014 through a home donated to the ARCH Community 
Housing Trust. BCHA will identify and qualify the family for this home and manage it for ARCH.  
 

BCHA Ownership Units Currently Rented 
The BCHA Guidelines allow a Community Homeowner to rent a community home under certain 
conditions and with approval from BCHA. There are currently four (4) Community Homeowners renting 
their homes to qualified occupants.  

 
Development Projects 

 Quail Creek LIHTC  
The Blaine County P&Z Commission approved ARCH’s development application for 26 low-
income rental units on April 3rd. The County Board of Commissioners will consider the 
application on May 6th. BCHA is receiving and compiling pre-applications for this development.  

 
 Clear Creek LLC, PUD Amendment 

In conjunction with ARCH’s application, Clear Creek LLC, which holds entitlements to develop 
the property, needs to amend their development agreement with the county to allow it to convey 
2.11 acres to ARCH for their LIHTC development. BCHA has provided the County Board of 
Commissioners a letter recommending that it approve the proposed amendments to the PUD 
Agreement. We also recommend that Clear Creek LCC be allowed to transfer the 2.11 acres to 
ARCH to meet its Community Housing requirement according to the provisions of the county’s 
Community Housing Overlay District.  

 
Activity at the State and National Level 

 BCHA participated in IHFA’s Avenues for Hope fundraiser for the first time this year.  
 BCHA provided a market analysis to IHFA for ARCH’s RFP to acquire a home in Bellevue. 
 Advocated on behalf of the buyers of a Community Home applying for an IHFA loan. The 

underwriters reversed their initial denial of the loan.  
 Sent a letter to IHFA certifying certain ARCH board members as Community Homeowners and 

LIHTC residents to support ARCH’s CHDO (Community Housing Development Organization) 
re-certification.  

 

 
  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 20 - 

 
 

Activities with Blaine County 
 Updated Commissioner Schoen on BCHA and housing activities.  
 Presented our Annual Report to the full County Board of Commissioners on December 17th. 
 Participated in the Blaine County Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee’s monthly meetings on 

Housing and Population.  
 Met with Kathy Grotto to discuss county comp plan and future presentation.  
 Presented the community benefits provided by ARCH’s Quail Creek application to the County 

Commissioners to help them make a determination on ARCH’s application to place an access road 
within the 100’ Highway 75 setback.    

 Submitted a letter of support for the Quail Creek application to the P&Z.  
 Presented an Affordable Housing 101 work session to the Blaine County Comp Plan’s Housing 

and Population steering committee.  
Activities with the City of Ketchum 

 Met with Mayor-elect Jonas to discuss housing issues and priorities.  
 Provided city staff with an inventory of affordable housing in Ketchum and county-wide. 
 Met with staff, P&Z members and representatives from the development community to discuss 

possible code changes in the CC zone.  
 Presented our annual report to the Mayor and Council on February 3rd.   
 Continued to meet with staff, P&Z members and representatives from the development 

community to implement quick fix code changes in the CC zone.  
 Met with staff to discuss and draft text amendments to portions of the Community Core Zoning 

Code on March 19th. 
 Attended a P&Z workshop to present and discuss code amendments on March 24th. 
 Met with Mayor Nina Jonas and Interim City Administrator Ray Silver on March 26th to discuss 

housing priorities in Ketchum. 
 Provided analysis of options for development density on a 5,500 square foot lot with and without 

Community Housing.  
 
 
 

  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 21 - 

 
 

Activities with the City of Hailey 
 Presented our Annual Report to the Mayor and City Council on December 16th. 
 Met with Micah Austin, Community Development Director, to discuss increasing housing 

pressures in Hailey on April 2nd.  
 Attended the Mayor’s goal setting and big ideas brainstorming session on April 4th.  

 
Activities with the City of Sun Valley 

 Presented our Annual Report to the Mayor and City Council on December 5th. 
 Presented an ownership analysis of the city’s Elkhorn units for the Mayor and Council.  

 
Activities with Partners in the Community 

ARCH Community Housing Trust 
 Collaborating with ARCH to receive a donated home which BCHA will manage as an Income 

Category 2 rental.  
 Provided a market analysis to IHFA for ARCH’s RFP to acquire a home in Bellevue. 
 Participated in a neighbors’ meeting regarding the Quail Creek LIHTC development.  
 Sent a Section 3 notice (notice of work available for low-income contractors) to BCHA contacts.  
 Send a request to BCHA contacts to “Vote for ARCH” in a Washington Federal Bank fundraiser.   
 Attended ARCH’s predetermination hearing for placing an access road in the 100’ setback. 

Presented benefits for the County Board to consider.  
 Helped organize and attend an open house for ARCH’s Bellevue home acquired with HOME 

funds.  
 Submitted a letter of support for the Quail Creek application to the P&Z.  
 Working to identify a vacant parcel to place a home donated to ARCH to serve as an income 

restricted rental.  
 Looked at an apartment development in Hailey for possible purchase and conversion to affordable 

rentals.  
 Attended County P&Z meeting as county staff for ARCH’s Quail Creek development application. 
 Sent a letter to County Board of Commissioners recommending that the Board approve Clear 

Creek, LLC’s application to amend its PUD Agreement with the county to allow the transfer of 
2.11 acres to ARCH. 

 Sent a letter to IHFA certifying certain ARCH board members as Community Homeowners and 
LIHTC residents to support its CHDO (Community Housing Development Organization)            
re-certification.  

 Working to qualify a household to occupy a three bedroom rental home on Alturas Drive that will 
be available on June 1st.  

 

  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 22 - 

 
 

Sun Valley Board of Realtors 
 Organized and attended an open house for ARCH’s Bellevue home acquired with HOME funds in 

conjunction with member Anna Mathieu.   
 

The Cornerstone Partnership 
 Participated in a webinar on Inclusionary Zoning.  
 Complete online survey regarding the stewardship of affordable ownership housing.  

 
Sun Valley Economic Development (formerly Sustain Blaine) 
 Attended quarterly economic forum on March 20th.  

o The availability, or lack thereof, of affordable housing became a considerable topic during 
the question and answer period.  

o Bobi, David and Heather were in attendance to participate, answer questions and learn 
what those in attendance are experiencing in the housing market.  

 
BCHA Local and Regional Exposure 

 The Mt. Express covered the presentation of our annual report to the County Commissioners and 
published the pie chart showing the professions of BCHA owners and renters; 
http://www.mtexpress.com/index2.php?ID=2007149903&var_Year=2013&var_Month=12&var_
Day=18#.Urhh5fRDtYA 

 
 BCHA was credited in a Mt. Express article on ARCH’s Quail Creek funding approval. “The 

Blaine County Housing Authority provided detailed and substantive market analysis to ARCH to 
develop the plan for Quail Creek, and will manage the waiting list of occupants. Those interested 
in finding out more should contact the BCHA at 788-6102. 
http://www.mtexpress.com/index2.php?ID=2007149404#.UrhlBPRDtYA 
 

 The Mt. Express covered the presentation of our annual report to the City of Ketchum. 2014-02-07 
Housing Authority touts successes, 
http://www.mtexpress.com/index2.php?ID=2007150750#.UvUITPldVYA 
 

 BCHA will be collecting pre-applications and establishing a waiting list for ARCH’s Quail Creek 
tax credit project. 2014-02-14 ARCH Proceeds with Rental Housing Development, 
http://www.mtexpress.com/index2.php?ID=2007150864#.Uv6QkPldVYA 
 

  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 23 - 

 
 

Staff Development Activities 
 David participated in a webinar hosted by the Cornerstone Partnership on inclusionary zoning.  
 Bobi attended a U.S. Census workshop offered by HUD in Boise.  
 David attended CSI’s seminar titled “Linking Money to Mission” presented by The Non Profit 

Finance Fund.  
 David participated in a webinar offered by the Sonoran Institute on the National Association of 

Realtors 2013 Community Preference Survey.  
 

Internal Activities 
 Dennis Brown, CPA, visited the office to conduct the bi-annual audit of BCHA’s financial 

statements and issued his report.   
 We released our Annual Report to our stakeholders for FY 2013. 
 With the board’s guidance at the November meeting, BCHA canceled its group insurance plan. 

BCHA employees have chosen plans and enrolled in the marketplace. The net result will be a 
savings for BCHA and its employees with equal or better coverage.  

 We sent Holiday Cards to our stakeholders.  
 We have partnered with Tom Nickel and the Sawtooth Club to provide gift certificates to new 

Community Homeowners as a housewarming gift. We share the cost with the Sawtooth 50-50. 
Previously we were buying house plants.  

 Bobi finalized and made a formal application to the Wood River Women’s Charitable Foundation 
for a grant to fund a person to continue Nick’s outreach work in the Hispanic community.  

 We have made substantial improvement to the Available Now section of the BCHA website.  
o Segmented by location (Ketchum, Hailey, SV etc) 
o Each property has its own photo gallery.  

 We have contracted to update our website and move it from Go Daddy to Weebly platform.  
 We have added two new marketing sources this month: 

o BCHA will have a full color 1/8 page advertisement in Buena Vista - The Hispanic Yellow 
Pages 

o BCHA has begun 30 second informational spots on Ketchum’s Community Radio, KDPI - 
89.3 FM. We are running 4 spots per day.  

 Staff worked extensively on a draft Extended Community Home Sale Policy for the board to 
discuss and adopt.  

 An increasing number of community members are seeking information on the Blaine County 
rental market. We have provided reports to Sun Valley Economic Development, The City of 
Hailey and a commercial appraiser this month.  

o We have added a section to this report summarizing the rental data.  
 We developed a preliminary budget for FY 2015. 

 

  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 24 - 

 
 

BCHA Board Activities 
 The Real Estate Advisory Committee met and made a recommendation regarding real estate 

licensing.  
 The Compensation Committee met and drafted a policy that the board adopted.  
 David met with Heather to discuss general BCHA business, staff and board interactions and 

succession planning for the board and its leadership. 
 The Executive Committee met on April 7th to discuss the draft 2015 budget.  
 The Real Estate Advisory Panel met on April 10th to discuss ways for Community Homeowners to 

obtain professional representation.  
 

 
Communications with the Community 

 Avenues for Hope Fundraising Campaign for BCHA, 
 Information about LIHEAP heating assistance,  
 Help ARCH move a home fundraising campaign,  
 Notice of Section 3 opportunity,  
 Community Homeowner newsletter about property taxes and homeowner exemptions.  
 Announcement of grant funding available to address life-safety issues in owner occupied mobile 

homes.  
 Featured Community Homes Available, Winterfox, Fields and Blue Grouse.  

 
 

 
 

  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 25 - 

 
 

SECTION IV 
CHARACTERISTICS OF BLAINE COUNTY’S COMMUNITY HOUSING  

APPLICANTS AND COMMUNITY HOMES 
(As of March 31, 2014) 

 
The Blaine County Housing Authority (BCHA) updates the community housing applicant database on a 
rotating quarterly basis. Applicants are contacted at least once per year, approximately 25% each quarter, 
to ensure that the information about the applicant households within the database is kept current.    
 

BCHA Database Activity & Analysis 
As of March 31, 2014, there were 118 active applications in the database, representing a total of 224 
individuals.  Comparatively, there were 105 active applications representing 177 individuals on March 31, 
2013. The net difference from one year ago is +13 households applying with BCHA for assistance in 
obtaining affordable housing. This twelve percent (12%) increase in the net number of applicant 
households shows the increasing demand for affordable housing, but it does not accurately demonstrate 
the number of households BCHA works with on a regular basis. In the first half of FY 2014, BCHA has 
interacted with fifty-five (55) unique households in our database.  

 30 new applications 
 25 households removed from database 

 
The table below shows the income category and what type of affordable housing each new applicant is 
seeking. It also shows the reason each household was removed from the database.  
 

 

New Household Applicants
Q1 2014 Q2 2014 Q3 2014 Q4 2014 Totals Percentage

13 17 30
Interested in Ownership Only 8 6 14 47%

Interested in Rental Only 5 7 12 40%
Interested in Rental or Ownership - 4 4 13%

Income Category 1 4 6 10 33%
Income Category 2 - 3 3 10%
Income Category 3 7 4 11 37%
Income Category 4 1 3 4 13%
Income Category 5 1 1 2 7%
Income Category 6 - - 0 0%

Households Removed from Database
Q1 2014 Q2 2014 Q3 2014 Q4 2014 Totals

15 10 25
Purchased or Rented an affodable unit 8 3 11 44%

Purchased or Rented Market-Rate Housing 2 1 3 12%
Unable to Contact, Presumed moved 2 3 5 20%

No Longer Interested/Qualified 3 3 6 24%

FY 2014 BCHA Database Activity

Dave
Rectangle



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 26 - 

 
 

New Household Applicants 
Analysis of the thirty (30) new applicants indicates a relatively balanced interest in rental and ownership 
opportunities with 40% seeking rental only, 47% were seeking ownership only and 13% seeking either 
rental or ownership housing. This data point continues to fluctuate as we have noted in our previous 
reports. For example, in the first quarter of FY 2014 the percentages above were 62%, 38% and 0% 
respectively. BCHA will continue to monitor these trends closely in order to advise our affordable 
housing development partners and our local jurisdiction stakeholders with sound affordable 
housing development and policy advice. 
 
Analysis of the income profiles of the new applicants is equally important to provide reliable development 
and policy advice. In the first half of FY 2014 forty-three percent (43%) of our new applicants are 
considered low-income (Categories 1 & 2). This percentage is substantially lower than the sixty-two 
percent (62%) of new low income applicants in FY 2013. This lower percentage of low-income 
households runs against recent trends and may balance out over the year. Conversely, it may 
represent a reversal in the trend of increasing numbers of low-income households seeking assistance 
from BCHA that has persisted since the onset of the Great Recession. In general, low-income 
households struggle to qualify for homeownership without significant subsidies. These households are 
best suited to affordable rental opportunities.  
 
Thirty-seven percent (37%) (up from 23% in FY 2013) of the new applicants are considered moderate-
income (Category 3) households. These households can generally qualify for homeownership with a 
certain amount of assistance. Assistance for this group can be provided through local, state or federal 
programs. While many of these households are income qualified, there are other barriers to 
homeownership in their personal profiles. Barriers include low or no credit scores, short sales or 
foreclosures, bankruptcies and little or no savings for a down payment. BCHA works with these 
applicants and with other professionals (mortgage brokers, banks, credit counselors, etc.) to 
prepare these households for homeownership.   
 
The remaining twenty percent (20%) (up from 15% in FY 2013) of new applicants have household 
incomes above 80% AMI (Category 4+). Households in these income categories struggle to find 
homeownership opportunities that are affordable to them in high-cost markets like Blaine County. Most 
housing markets in the United States support homeownership for this group. Consequently, the only 
assistance available to these households are programs designed and funded by the local community. There 
is no state or federal assistance available. The BCHA Homeownership Programs developed with the 
local jurisdictions and the development community are the only source of affordable housing for 
households in these income categories.  
 

 
  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 27 - 

 
 

Households Removed from the Database 
The largest percentage of households removed from the database where placed in affordable housing. 
Forty-four percent (44%) of households removed from the database either purchased or rented homes in 
BCHA’s stewardship or in units developed with our development partners. This is evidence of the 
effectiveness and importance of BCHA’s programs and our partnerships in the community. The 
availability of this affordable housing benefits the Blaine County workforce and the businesses they 
work for by giving each household the opportunity to obtain housing at a cost that is commensurate 
with their income.    
 
Twenty percent (20%) of the households BCHA removed from the database were removed because we 
were not able to contact the applicant. These households are presumed to have moved from Blaine 
County. This data point is down from thirty-four percent (34%) in FY 2013 and seventy-seven percent 
(77%) in FY 2012. We believe the stabilization and decrease in this data point is influenced by the 
stabilization in the job market. While the recovery is slow, we are no longer seeing massive job losses.   
 
Twelve percent (12%) of the households removed from the database found market-rate housing solutions. 
The market continues to present opportunities for households in the higher income categories. BCHA 
recognizes that the combination of affordable housing programs and market-rate housing options are 
essential to supporting the workforce of Blaine County.  
 
The remaining twenty-four percent (24%) were removed either because they are no longer interested in 
BCHA programs or they no longer qualified.  
 

BCHA Database Characteristics 
The majority of the demand for community housing is from households at Income Categories 3 and 
below, which constitute seventy-four percent (74%) of the applicant database.  These applicant 
households have earnings at or below 80% of the Area Median Income (AMI). Households earning more 
than 80% AMI make up the remaining twenty-six percent (26%) of our applicant database. A good rule of 
thumb is that households earning above 60% AMI (Income Categories 3 and above) can qualify for 
homeownership and those earning less than 60% AMI (Income Categories 1 and 2) are more suited to 
affordable rental opportunities. Using this guideline (not an absolute rule) we see that the Income 
Categories of households in the BCHA database breakdown 50/50 between households who can qualify 
for affordable homeownership opportunities and those who are more likely to be seeking affordable rental 
opportunities.    
 
The 2014 AMI is $80,600 for a family of four in Blaine County.  The 2014 income limits for each 
household size and income category are shown in Table 4.1 below and can also be on the BCHA website 
www.bcoha.org or by contacting BCHA.     
 

  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 28 - 

 
 

Table 4.1:   Percentage of BCHA Applicants in each Income Category 

 
 
Chart 4.1:  Distribution of Household Income 
 

 
 
Chart 4.1 shows the distribution of BCHA applicants by Income Category. The largest group is 
households earning less than 50% of the AMI (Income Category 1) at 42% of the total applicants.  
 
  

Household  
Very Low 
Category 1 Category 2

Low Income 
Category 3 Category 4 Category 5 Category 6 Category 7 Category 8 Category 9 Category 10

Extremely Low     
Category 0

Up to 50% of 50% to 60% of 60% to 80% of 80% to 100% of 100% to 120% of 120% to 140% of 140% to 160% of 160% to 180% of 180% to 200% of 200% to 220% of Up to 30% of
Size Median Median Median Median Median Median Median Median Median Median Median

1 28,250 33,850 44,750 56,450 67,700 79,000 90,300 101,600 112,850 124,150 16,950
2 32,250 38,700 51,150 64,500 77,400 90,300 103,200 116,100 129,000 141,850 19,400
3 36,300 43,550 57,550 72,550 87,050 101,600 116,100 130,600 145,100 159,600 21,800
4 40,300 48,350 63,900 80,600 96,700 112,850 128,950 145,100 161,200 177,300 24,200
5 43,550 52,250 69,050 87,050 104,450 121,900 139,300 156,750 174,100 191,500 26,150
6 46,750 56,100 74,150 93,500 112,200 130,950 149,600 168,350 187,000 205,700 28,100

Allowable Net 
Worth 75,000 85,000 110,000 125,000 150,000 175,000 225,000 250,000 275,000 300,000

Allowable Net 
Worth (Seniors) 132,000 150,000 195,000 220,000 265,000 295,000 350,000 405,000 470,000 500,000



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 29 - 

 
 

Chart 4.2: Income Category Trends. 
 

 
 

 
Chart 4.2 shows the trends of all Income Categories since December of 2009 as a percentage of the 
BCHA database.  
 
The percentage of Income Category 1 applicants remains at historic highs. This significant change in the 
profile of the BCHA database is likely the result of job losses and the loss in household income in Blaine 
County during the recession. It appears that this may be the “new normal” in Blaine County for the 
foreseeable future.   
 
In December 2009, there was a healthy balance of Category 1, Category 3 and Category 4 households 
representing 25%, 24% and 22% of the applicants respectively. (Note that Category 2 represents 
households earning a 10% range (50%-60%) of AMI where all other Categories represent a 20% range.) 
This healthy balance is no longer in place.  
 
The percentage of Income Category 3 and Category 4 applicants, often the easiest demographic to serve, 
have trended down since December 2009. Category 3 applicants dipped in the spring of 2013 but appear 
to be stabilizing in the low to mid 20% range. Category 4 applicants (earning between 80%-100% AMI), 
and essentially the middle class is trending down and remains between 10% and 15% when looking at the 
same period.  

 
  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 30 - 

 
 

Chart 4.3:  Distribution of Household Size 
 

 
 
Singles continue to dominate the database, representing fifty-three percent (53%) of the active 
applications.  Two person households account for another twenty-two percent (22%) of applicants. 
Households of three or more represent the remaining twenty-five (25%) of applicants. While the number 
of families (presumably households of three or more) within the database is currently lower than 
individuals, anecdotal evidence suggests that this may be due to the current composition of the 
community housing inventory. The current inventory of units by number of bedrooms under BCHA's 
stewardship is shown in Chart 4.14. We believe the lack of units with 3 or more bedrooms in BCHA’s 
stewardship inventory discourages families from applying with BCHA.    

    
Table 4.2 and Chart 4.4 illustrate the distribution of the 118 applicants by the size of each household and 
that household's respective income category. 
 
Table 4.2:  Applicant Households in each Income Category, by Household Size.    
 
Household 
Size 

Number of  Applicant Households in each Income Category by  
Household Size 

 Cat 1 Cat 2 Cat 3 Cat 4 Cat 5 Cat 6 Cat 7  & over 
1 27 10 7 3 1 1 1 
2 4 2 2 

 
1 

  3 18 4 3 2 
 

1 
 4 8 2 2 2 

   5 5 5 1 
    6+ 1 3 

 
2 

            
  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 31 - 

 
 

Chart 4.4:  Distribution of Household Size relative to Household Income 
 

 
 
Demand exists for both smaller and larger homes; with a much stronger demand for small homes as fifty-
three percent (53%) of the current applicants are single-person households. The next largest household 
size represented in our database is two-person households at twenty-two percent (22%) of the total. Given 
that seventy-five (75%) of our applicants are one and two-person households we see the strongest demand 
for one and two bedroom units.  
 
Chart 4.5:  Distribution of Applicant Households’ City of Employment 
 

 
 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 32 - 

 
 

Chart 4.5 shows that the majority of BCHA's applicants are employed in the north valley. Sixty-four 
percent (64%) of applicants work in Ketchum or Sun Valley, while thirty-five percent (35%) work in 
Hailey or Bellevue. The unspecified one percent (1%) represents the currently unemployed, retired, 
disabled, self-employed or location neutral households. (This data is based on the primary applicant’s 
place of employment and does not include the place of employment of any co-applicant.)  
 
The percentage of applicants employed in Hailey increased from twenty percent (20%) at the end of 
March 2013 to thirty-one percent (31%) at the end of March 2014. This is likely the result of the 
increasing affordability gaps in the Hailey/Bellevue market demonstrated and discussed in Section 
II (pages 8-9) of this report.  
 
Chart 4.6:  Distribution of Applicant Households’ Desired Home Location 

 
 
Chart 4.6 closely reflects the location of employment, and confirms that the majority of applicant 
households, sixty-three percent (63%), prefer to live in Ketchum or Sun Valley.  (Locations indicated in 
the chart are applicant households’ first choice.) 
 
  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 33 - 

 
 

Chart 4.7:  Location Desired by Household Size 

 
 
Chart 4.7 shows Ketchum is the most preferred location for single and two-person households; Hailey is 
preferred by households of three or more. (Again, locations indicated in the chart are applicant 
households’ first choice.) 
 
Chart 4.8:  Distribution of Applicant Households’ Desired Home Type 

 
 
Chart 4.8 indicates that condominiums and single family homes are desired by most applicant households. 
Duplexes and townhomes are the next most popular preference among those indicating a choice.  
However, the home types desired by different demographic groups are made clearer in the two charts 
below. (Home types indicated in the chart are applicant households’ first choice.) 
 
  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 34 - 

 
 

Chart 4.9:  Type of Housing Desired by Household Size 

 
 
Condominiums are preferred by single applicants. Two person households and families prefer single 
family detached homes. There is some demand for condominiums among couples and families.  Duplexes 
and townhomes are less desired by most household sizes.  
 
Chart 4.10:  Type of Housing Desired by Location Desired 

 
 
Condominiums are preferred by those applicant households wishing to live in Ketchum and Sun Valley, 
while detached single family homes are preferred by those wishing to live in Hailey & Bellevue.  
 
Charts 4.11 and 4.12 show the income category and location distribution of the community homes 
administered by BCHA. 
 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 35 - 

 
 

 
Chart 4.11:  Number of Community Homes by Income Category 
 
 

 
 
 

Seventy-eight percent (78%) of homes in BCHA's stewardship program are owned by Income Category 3 
and Category 4 households (60%-100% AMI). Eighteen percent (18%) are owned by households at 
Category 5 and above (>100% AMI). Only one percent (1%) of the homes are available to households at 
Income Category 2 or lower (<60% AMI).   Two percent (2%) of the homes are restricted to the Blaine 
County Workforce with no income or selling price restrictions.   
 
Seventy-five percent (75%) of BCHA rentals are available to Income Category 1 and Category 2 
households. The remaining twenty-five percent (25%) of rentals are available to Category 3 and above 
households.  
            
  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 36 - 

 
 

Chart 4.12:  Number of Community Homes by Location 
 

 
 

In response to the demand for homes affordable to its workforce, and due to Ketchum’s commitment to 
community housing, the majority of Community Housing units are located in the City of Ketchum.  There 
are currently 60 ownership units and 6 rental units administered by BCHA in Ketchum.  These 60 
ownership units have been added since 2000. If these sixty community homes were not built, Ketchum 
would have seen the number of owner-occupied homes in the city decrease to 770 rather than increase to 
830 between 2000 and 2010. This is shown in Chart 4.13 below taken from Sun Valley Economic 
Development’s 2011 Economic Profile of the City of Ketchum. 
 
Chart 4.13: City of Ketchum Housing Stock Utilization 

 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 37 - 

 
 

Chart 4.14: Distribution of Community Homes by Unit Size 

 
 
The majority of BCHA ownership and rental units are one and two bedroom units. There are only 16 of 
95 total units that are 3 or more bedrooms.  
 
Chart 4.15: Applicants Desire to Own or Rent 

 
 
The number of applicants interested in rental and purchase opportunities is distributed relatively evenly. 
Additionally, twenty-eight percent (28%) of our applicants are interested in either purchase or rental 
opportunities.  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 38 - 

 
 

 
BCHA continues to track demographics and preferences of the applicant households and the trends that 
may emerge, and actively shares this information with policy makers, developers and the community in 
order to best meet the demand of the community’s workforce. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
____________________________________ 
David Patrie, Executive Director 
 
Appendices Follow:   
Appendix A - BCHA March 31, 2014 Financial Statements 
Appendix B - BCHA Ownership and Rental Unit Inventory, March 31, 2014 
Appendix C - Unemployment Data, Idaho Dept. of Labor, March 2014 & Blaine County Profile 
Appendix D - Sun Valley Board of Realtors Sales Data 
 
 
The Blaine County Housing Authority’s mission is to advocate, promote, plan and preserve the long-term 
supply of desirable and affordable housing choices in all areas of Blaine County in order to maintain an 
economically diverse, vibrant and sustainable community. 

 
 
 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 39 - 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix A - March 31, 2014 Financial Reports 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 40 - 

 
 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 41 - 

 
 

 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 42 - 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix B - BCHA Ownership and Rental Inventory 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 43 - 

 
 

 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 44 - 

 
 

 
 
 
 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 45 - 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 46 - 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix C - Unemployment Data, Idaho Dept. of Labor 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 47 - 

 
 

 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 48 - 

 
 

 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 49 - 

 
 

 



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 50 - 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Appendix D - Sun Valley Board of Realtors Sales Data 

 
 
 
 
 
  



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 51 - 

 
 

 

Units
Q2 2012 60
Q3 2012 58
Q4 2012 57
Q1 2013 45
Q2 2013 53
Q3 2013 48
Q4 2013 40
Q1 2014 27

Median
Q2 2012 $190,000
Q3 2012 $169,000
Q4 2012 $249,900
Q1 2013 $239,000
Q2 2013 $236,000
Q3 2013 $237,500
Q4 2013 $234,750
Q1 2014 $260,000

Average
Q2 2012 $242,611
Q3 2012 $210,118
Q4 2012 $346,032
Q1 2013 $305,999
Q2 2013 $261,365
Q3 2013 $284,102
Q4 2013 $269,873
Q1 2014 $275,185

Source: Sun Valley Board of Realtors MLS

Hailey & Bellevue Single Family Residential 
2-Year History

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Q2 
2012

Q3 
2012

Q4 
2012

Q1 
2013

Q2 
2013

Q3 
2013

Q4 
2013

Q1 
2014

Units

Units

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

Q2 
2012

Q3 
2012

Q4 
2012

Q1 
2013

Q2 
2013

Q3 
2013

Q4 
2013

Q1 
2014

Median

Median

$0

$50,000
$100,000
$150,000
$200,000
$250,000
$300,000

$350,000

Q2 
2012

Q3 
2012

Q4 
2012

Q1 
2013

Q2 
2013

Q3 
2013

Q4 
2013

Q1 
2014

Average

Average



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 52 - 

 
 

 

Units
Q2 2012 16
Q3 2012 21
Q4 2012 17
Q1 2013 12
Q2 2013 17
Q3 2013 17
Q4 2013 2
Q1 2014 8

Median
Q2 2012 $131,000
Q3 2012 $125,000
Q4 2012 $120,000
Q1 2013 $100,500
Q2 2013 $116,500
Q3 2013 $79,000
Q4 2013 $192,000
Q1 2014 $140,500

Average
Q2 2012 $127,459
Q3 2012 $126,900
Q4 2012 $117,824
Q1 2013 $111,525
Q2 2013 $133,435
Q3 2013 $114,441
Q4 2013 $192,000
Q1 2014 $136,213

Source: Sun Valley Board of Realtors MLS

Hailey & Bellevue Condominium and Townhouse
2-Year History

0

5

10

15

20

25

Q2 
2012

Q3 
2012

Q4 
2012

Q1 
2013

Q2 
2013

Q3 
2013

Q4 
2013

Q1 
2014

Units

Units

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

Q2 
2012

Q3 
2012

Q4 
2012

Q1 
2013

Q2 
2013

Q3 
2013

Q4 
2013

Q1 
2014

Median

Median

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

Q2 
2012

Q3 
2012

Q4 
2012

Q1 
2013

Q2 
2013

Q3 
2013

Q4 
2013

Q1 
2014

Average

Average



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 53 - 

 
 

 
  

Units
Q2 2012 14
Q3 2012 16
Q4 2012 17
Q1 2013 12
Q2 2013 15
Q3 2013 20
Q4 2013 10
Q1 2014 15

Median
Q2 2012 $1,015,000
Q3 2012 $850,000
Q4 2012 $555,000
Q1 2013 $895,000
Q2 2013 $900,000
Q3 2013 $1,030,000
Q4 2013 $1,073,500
Q1 2014 $1,000,000

Average
Q2 2012 $1,400,178
Q3 2012 $997,817
Q4 2012 $1,189,798
Q1 2013 $1,050,458
Q2 2013 $833,607
Q3 2013 $1,632,600
Q4 2013 $1,615,450
Q1 2014 $1,422,567

*Resort Area includes: Ketchum, Warm Springs, Sun Valley and Elkhorn

Source: Sun Valley Board of Realtors MLS

Resort Area* Single Family Residential 
2-Year History

0

5

10

15

20

Q2 
2012

Q3 
2012

Q4 
2012

Q1 
2013

Q2 
2013

Q3 
2013

Q4 
2013

Q1 
2014

Units

Units

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

Q2 
2012

Q3 
2012

Q4 
2012

Q1 
2013

Q2 
2013

Q3 
2013

Q4 
2013

Q1 
2014

Median

Median

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

Q2 
2012

Q3 
2012

Q4 
2012

Q1 
2013

Q2 
2013

Q3 
2013

Q4 
2013

Q1 
2014

Average

Average



Blaine County Housing autHority semi-AnnuAl RepoRt: 10/01/13 - 03/31/2014 
 

 
- 54 - 

 
 

 

Units
Q2 2012 51
Q3 2012 51
Q4 2012 47
Q1 2013 35
Q2 2013 41
Q3 2013 63
Q4 2013 44
Q1 2014 32

Median
Q2 2012 $325,000
Q3 2012 $310,000
Q4 2012 $225,000
Q1 2013 $490,000
Q2 2013 $365,000
Q3 2013 $322,000
Q4 2013 $317,500
Q1 2014 $335,000

Average
Q2 2012 $410,750
Q3 2012 $445,033
Q4 2012 $437,915
Q1 2013 $506,226
Q2 2013 $511,929
Q3 2013 $400,348
Q4 2013 $359,994
Q1 2014 $630,953

*Resort Area includes: Ketchum, Warm Springs, Sun Valley and Elkhorn

Source: Sun Valley Board of Realtors MLS

Resort Area* Condominium and Townhouse
2-Year History

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70

Q2 
2012

Q3 
2012

Q4 
2012

Q1 
2013

Q2 
2013

Q3 
2013

Q4 
2013

Q1 
2014

Units

Units

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

Q2 
2012

Q3 
2012

Q4 
2012

Q1 
2013

Q2 
2013

Q3 
2013

Q4 
2013

Q1 
2014

Median

Median

$0
$100,000
$200,000
$300,000
$400,000
$500,000
$600,000
$700,000

Q2 
2012

Q3 
2012

Q4 
2012

Q1 
2013

Q2 
2013

Q3 
2013

Q4 
2013

Q1 
2014

Average

Average





















































































































































































































































































 
 
 
 
July 2, 2014 
 
Mayor Jonas and City Councilors 
City of Ketchum 
Ketchum, Idaho 
 
Mayor Jonas and City Councilors, 
 

Internet and Telephone Service Provider Contract 
 

Introduction/History 
After years of numerous problems with the City Hall computer and phone 
network infrastructure, a project was authorized to remodel the City Hall server 
room and the data network throughout City Hall along with an audit of the current 
telephone system and internet service provider. 
 
Current Report 
The City of Ketchum contracted with the Tajkowski Group to adopt a 
nationally recognized standards and practices program and complete an 
Information Services Provider audit. The remodel portion of the project is 
nearing completion upon the finalization of this contract for phone and 
internet services. The audit of current services found a failing phone system 
with increasing repair costs and an inability to expand to a voice over IP 
system. A new telephone system throughout City Hall was proposed in next 
year’s budget however this Century Link contract includes a new telephone 
system to be installed before the end of this fiscal year and still reduces the 
City’s monthly fees. 
 
Financial Requirement/Impact 
This contract will decrease our monthly telephone and internet service cost by 
approximately 30% depending on the final number of phones installed as part of 
the infrastructure remodel. The amount per month will not exceed $2,000. 
 
Recommendation 
I respectfully recommend that the City Council authorize the Mayor to sign the 
new provider contract to improve information transport services in the City of 
Ketchum.  
 
Recommended Motion 
“I move to approve the Century Link ISP contract.” 
 
Sincerely, 

 

 

P.O. Box 2315   Ketchum, ID 83340   (208) 726-3841   Fax: (208) 726-8234 

City of Ketchum, Idaho 



Mike Elle 
Fire Chief 



Recorded 

REGULAR KETCHUM CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Monday, June 16, 2014 at 5:30 p.m. 

Ketchum City Hall, Ketchum, Idaho 
 

 
Present:  Mayor Nina Jonas 
 Council President Michael David 
 Councilor Anne Corrock 
 Councilor Baird Gourlay  
 Councilor Jim Slanetz 

Also Present: Interim Ketchum City Administrator Ramon Silver 
 Special Ketchum City Attorney Paul Fitzer 
    Ketchum Director of Planning and Building Joyce Allgaier 
 Ketchum Associate Planner Rebecca Bundy 
 Recording Secretary Sunny Grant 
  
1. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Nina Jonas at 5:30pm. 
 
2. Amend the Agenda 
Council President Michael David moved to amend the agenda to include Personnel in the Executive Session at 
the end of this meeting. Motion seconded by Councilor Jim Slanetz, and passed unanimously. 
 
Communications from Mayor and Councilors 
3.  Communications from Council Liaisons: Traffic Authority – Michael David.  
The Traffic Authority is working on several things, including: 
• Approved RV day parking in the middle of First Avenue by Forest Service Park between River Street and First Street. 
• Authorized the removal of a lilac bush at the corner of Seventh and Washington that was a sight obstruction. 
• Authorized removal of a parking space on the north side of Sun Valley Road just east of Washington Avenue that was 

too close to the intersection and was a sight obstruction. 
• Made a slight adjustment to the bus stops on both sides of Sun Valley Road at Spruce Street. 
• Discussed the Fourth Street and Main Street intersection, especially safety issues. The bike lane on Spruce Street, from 

Sun Valley Road north to Fourth Street, will be painted green. Fourth Street is a shared road for bikes and 
automobiles, and will have one sign in the middle of each block, visible from both directions, that will say KETCHUM 

HERITAGE CORRIDOR – PLEASE SHARE THE ROAD, with pictures of a bike and pedestrian. 
• Reconfigured the Fourth Street/Main Street intersection so drivers can only make a right turn off of Fourth Street 

onto Main Street. Drivers can still turn left onto Fourth Street from Main Street. Signs will be installed on both sides 
of Fourth Street in the last block before Main Street that will say RIGHT TURN ONLY onto Main Street.  

• Beacon flashing lights will be installed for pedestrians at the north crosswalk at Fourth and Main Street.  
• Two new bike racks have been installed on East Avenue in front of Bigwood Bread and LeRoy’s. They use cross-

hatched areas and don’t displace any parking spots. 

Mayor Nina Jonas thanked local artists for contributing artwork to the Ketchum City Council Chambers: 
• Ketchum Arts Commission President Claudia McCain thanked local artists for loaning their artwork to the meeting 

room. 
• The Ketchum medallion artwork will be moved to another area in the meeting room. 
• Artwork will be installed at Edelweiss Park as part of Ketchum’s permanent art collection. 
• John Kannellitsas worked with the City on a sidewalk at the corner of Second Avenue and Sixth Street.  
Councilor Baird Gourlay noted that a newspaper article claimed criminal charges would be brought against Mr. 
Canalises. The Ketchum City Council apologizes to the Kannellitsas family for harassment they endured as a result.  
 
4.  Proclamation for Outstanding Service for Rich Fabiano.  
Mayor Nina Jonas read a Proclamation honoring retiring Planning & Zoning Commissioner Rich Fabiano, who served 
on Ketchum P&Z for seven years and attended well over 210 Commission meetings. Fabiano spent two days surveying 
220 visitors as part of the update of the Ketchum Comprehensive Plan; and was a tireless advocate for Ketchum 
waterways and riparian areas.  
 
5.  Communications from the public.  
There was no public comment for items not on the agenda. 
 



 June 16, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Page 2 of 8 

6.  Presentation to determine public interest in the City purchasing the Big Wood Golf Course – Sean McCoy 
and Tom Praggastis.  

Tom Praggastis, representing Big Wood Golf Course owners (the Sellgren family), asked Council if they were interested 
in acquiring the Big Wood Golf Course. The Sellgren family has terminated all golf course leases, and operated the golf 
course themselves for the past year. They are entertaining offers on the golf course. Separate buildings—the restaurant 
and pro shops—are currently under separate leases, and may or may not be part of the sale. Part of the parking lot 
belongs to the golf course. The golf course has very good water rights. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
• Ketchum resident Ed Simon said a recreation amenity available to golfers and cross-country skiers has tremendous 

upside potential. The City can afford to purchase the property; and reap the benefits. The City could purchase the golf 
course with a revenue bond, and make annual payments based on the revenue. Simon considered purchase of the golf 
course a win-win for every resident of Ketchum and Sun Valley. 

Councilors will seriously consider the offer. Councilor Gourlay requested financial statements. 
 

7.  Mountain Rides presentation for funding for FY2014-15– Jason Miller, Mountain Rides Executive Director.  
Also Present: Community Transportation Association of Idaho (CTAI) Mobility Manager Sarah Michael 

Mountain Rides Executive Director Jason Miller acknowledged that Mountain Rides has a new logo. 

The City of Ketchum is Mountain Rides’ #1 funding partner and main hub of Mountain Rides’ transit routes and use. 
All free bus routes connect to and from Ketchum. The Valley route’s major trip destination is Ketchum.  

Mountain Rides is a public government organization, made possible through a Joint Powers Agreement partnership with 
all cities and Blaine County, to provide public service in the form of public transportation to serve the whole 
community. Mountain Rides’ main goal is to decrease single occupancy vehicle use and increase use of other modes. 
Mountain Rides’ main focus is fixed route buses, but they also promote RideShare, VanPool for commuters who live 
outside Blaine County, Safe Routes to School, biking and walking, and local BikeShare programs. 

The Bike-Ped Master Plan is a blueprint for community-wide bicycle-pedestrian facilities that will facilitate grant 
applications and guide local bike/ped routes and wayfinding. The Bike-Ped Master Plan will be presented to the Blaine 
County Regional Transportation Committee in August. 

Mountain Rides has a $2.5 million budget; and relies heavily on local and federal funding, particularly for free Ketchum-
Sun Valley routes. The Valley route receives more federal funding because it’s a commuter route. Mountain Rides 
leverages local funding for federal dollars. Last year’s 39% cut in Federal funding will significantly impact Mountain 
Rides this year and the first half of 2015, even though federal funding has been restored for FY2015. Idaho is one of few 
states that does not fund transit agencies.  

A good transit system keeps Ketchum competitive with other resort communities. Mountain Rides is accessible and used 
by everyone of all economic levels. Mountain Rides received two of three state leadership awards. The winter Mountain 
Rides Customer Survey received 97% Excellent or Very Good rating of overall experience. Forty percent of those 
surveyed were either from or going to Ketchum. There was a 24% increase in ridership over the winter, even with lower 
skier counts, due to groups in town and the end-of-season addition of Silver Route to connect River Run with Warm 
Springs. 

Mountain Rides is requesting $561,000, a 2% increase from all funding partners, to maintain current service levels, due 
to the decrease in federal funding and to cover some increased expenses.  

• Councilor Corrock asked if Mountain Rides was moving toward more night-time service for bar and restaurant 
business.  

Mountain Rides Executive Director Jason Miller said night service is until 9:30 on a year-round basis, with later night 
service during peak times. Extended night-time service hours would have to be taken from another service, which is 
being seriously evaluated. Mountain Rides is also considering year-round 30-minute service during commute times from 
7:30 to 10:30 in the morning and 3:30-6:30 in the evening.  
• Councilor Corrock asked if bus stops could be nicer and lit at night so drivers can see riders at the stops. 
Miller agreed that Warm Springs stops, in particular, could be improved, but Warm Springs right-of-way is not wide 
enough to provide pull-out space. Mountain Rides has applied for some grants for bus stop improvements, but hasn’t 
been successful yet. Capital funding the last couple years has been used for bus improvements and replacements. 
• Councilor Corrock asked that Mountain Rides work with Ketchum Events committee to provide bus service for 

events.  
Mountain Rides promotes events and existing bus service, but running a bus costs $75/hour. There are weekly and 
sometimes daily special events, so the Mountain Rides Board set a flat non-profit rate for charter bus services.  
• Councilor Corrock asked if the River Run to Warm Springs connection would be continued all winter. 
The River Run-Warm Springs connection would be a new route that is unfunded at this time. Mountain Rides will get 
back to Ketchum with a proposal to provide the service at an additional cost or at the expense of another service. 



 June 16, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Page 3 of 8 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
CTAI Mobility Coordinator Sarah Michael tracks federal dollars in the eight-county region. Mountain Rides funding in 
April 2014 was significantly down. She urged Council to maintain their funding until federal funding is restored to prior 
level in April 2014. She said the price of oil spiked recently due to the Iraq War, and is likely to cause a significant 
ridership increase. 
 

8. Ketchum Community Development Corporation presentation for funding for FY2014-15 – Jon Duval, 
KCDC Executive Director.  

Also Present: Rick LeFave, Sun Valley Economic Development 
Ketchum Community Development Corporation Executive Director Jon Duval said the Ketchum Innovation Center 
(KIC) was first presented to Ketchum Council in January 2014; and has exploded in growth. KIC is a three-faceted 
program: The KIC facility and hub for supporting entrepreneurial environment; the mentors and advisors program; and 
a local investment fund to provide capital. 

KIC currently has six company tenants with 15 employees. Three speaker and workshop series have been well-attended. 
The conference room is heavily used; and KIC’s mentor program is increasing every day. The Boise Angel Alliance will 
host a meeting; and the Boise State Venture College is interested in providing a structured educational component for 
entrepreneurs, using KIC as a model, to create companies and jobs. The Community School would like to do a social 
entrepreneurship class with the mentor group. 

KIC’s costs are as presented in January, to cover building expense, event costs and marketing.  

Rick LeFave said programs like this empower other things to happen. The KIC Mentors and Advisors program has 24 
companies, and Sun Valley Economic Development has another dozen companies interested. The mentors program is 
launching an investment fund to provide capital for local ventures. 

The KCDC presented its other programs, including affordable housing, to the Ketchum Urban Renewal Agency 
(KURA) and requested a total of $99,000 in funding. If the URA denies funding to the KCDC, the KCDC will return to 
Ketchum Council for funding for overhead costs. The KCDC partners with Sun Valley Economic Development on 
KIC and other ventures.  

• Councilor Gourlay is on the SVED Board, and hears entrepreneurs talk about the challenges of starting a business.  
• Councilor David is on the KIC and KCDC Boards. One benefit of KIC is welcoming younger people, and providing 

them with successful, established mentors.  
• Councilor Jim Slanetz supports KIC. 
• Councilor Corrock supports KIC, but would like to know how it works. Duval said KIC is learning as it grows, but 

invites and cultivates young companies that it sees have potential and provides them with the support and help they 
need. Both KIC and tenants are at will, and expect to see growth or will terminate their partnership. 

• Mayor Jonas asked Duval to explain budgeted equipment and overhead costs. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
• Neal Bradshaw, President of the KCDC, said the KCDC works for the City of Ketchum, the community and 

everyone in Ketchum. The more input they get from Ketchum Council and the community, the better they can direct 
their efforts. KCDC organizes and motivates volunteers, who look for the City’s support. The KCDC encourages 
Ketchum Council to meet with them to plan for the future. The KCDC has had a terrific year, and looks forward to 
getting adequate funding from the KURA for the coming year.  

• Ryan Waterfield, partner in WoodSquareDot Creative Group, a KIC building tenant, thanked everyone involved for 
the KIC incubator. She said it’s a direct fight against the sort of brain drain that happens in small communities. 

• Craig Maxwell said his structural engineering firm is a KIC building tenant. He thanked KIC mentors for all their 
support, and hopes to be able to move out sooner rather than later. 

• Matthew Mead moved to Ketchum from New Jersey to start Hempitecture, which is building a public use hemp 
building at Idaho Base Camp. He looked all over the country for an incubator program with mentors for two years 
before finding KIC, which allows him an affordable space to do research, prototyping and development. 

• Jima Rice said KIC might want to consider additional space in the next year.  
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM STAFF 
9. Proposed Transportation Hub Project, Approval of Project and Use of City Right of Way – Joyce Allgaier, 

Director of Planning and Building.  
Also Present: Mountain Rides Executive Director Jason Miller 
  Kurt Eggers, project lead designer 
  Ketchum Arts Commission President Claudia McCain 
  Ketchum Parks and Recreation Director Jen Smith 
  Parks and Natural Resources Superintendent Juerg Stauffacher  
  Ketchum Public Works Director/City Engineer Robyn Mattison  



 June 16, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Page 4 of 8 

This application before Ketchum City Council is for the proposed Mountain Rides Transportation Hub final design, 
public infrastructure improvements in the City right-of-way (which will then be owned by Ketchum), approval of 
construction and maintenance framework, an easement agreement with The Elephant’s Perch, MOU with the KURA, 
and authorizing the Mayor and Public Works Director/City Engineer to sign construction agreements and all necessary 
right-of-way permits to put the project up for bid. 

6:59:40 pm Mountain Rides Executive Director Jason Miller said a transportation hub would provide benefits to both 
Mountain Rides and the City of Ketchum. Ketchum would benefit from better connections around town, increasing 
foot traffic in downtown, better public infrastructure, and local return on investment. 36% of Mountain Rides bus 
ridership is visitors and part-time residents, 32% is employees and the rest is full-time locals. The project will displace 
four parking spaces, but is designed for safety, sustainability and bike-ped mobility, and to bring people to the heart of 
town, where they want to be and the activity is.  

Miller related the history of the project, which first began in June, 2011. There were six open houses, plus 10 Council 
and P&Z meetings, with public input. The Hub site plan with street trees and bulb-outs fits with City Design Review 
guidelines and Downtown Master Plan. 

The bulk of the funding is a $312,000 Bus Livability/Sustainability grant through the US Department of Transportation 
federal transportation grant for improvements on capital infrastructure to make transit a more integrated part of 
communities. The KURA is a large partner, and the City of Ketchum has contributed $19,000. Ketchum will also pay a 
number of operational costs. So far, about $60,000 has been spent on design. According to the American Public 
Transportation Association, every dollar spent on transit has a local 4X multiplier.  

Design team leader Kurt Eggers said the design was reworked in response to public comments, P&Z pre-application 
review, and all City departments, especially Parks and Street. The expanded sidewalks and bulb-outs were reduced 
significantly, and center islands in East Avenue have been eliminated.  

Mountain Rides has worked with the Ketchum Arts Commission to design aesthetic and attractive bus stops. There is 
bicycle parking to the left of Starbucks. Street trees will be pulled back to lessen conflict with the buses. Bus stops on 
both sides of the street will have realtime data screens that track the buses and city maps. Sidewalk areas will be 
upgraded to pavers. Bulb-outs will be concrete, stamped with design or texture. Crosswalks will be colored concrete to 
match the bulb-outs. Benches are concrete with a wood seat, and covered with pergolas designed to go with the 
architecture of both the Visitors Center and The Perch. The team has met several times with the owner of The Perch 
and a representative of the owner of the property to provide a bus stop area that will improve the location and visibility 
of The Perch. The seating area is transparent and 360 degree usable.  

Galena Engineering and Ryan Hales worked to preserve sight lines at the intersection. The whole crosswalk is visible to 
drivers at the intersection. Trees will be limbed up to be sure they don’t impede sight lines. Ketchum Fire Chief Mike 
Elle got both ladder trucks to successfully maneuver through the intersection.  

Bulb-outs reduce the distance pedestrians spend in the street. Trees on the bulb-outs will have decorative plank street 
grates. The bulb-outs will have structural bollards bolted onto concrete footings with decorative over-sleeves. Bulb-outs, 
street trees and pavers are intended as traffic-calming measures. Crosswalks in perpendicular directions are clearly 
separated, so drivers will know which way a pedestrian at the curb is crossing. The Hub design is ADA compliant. 

Large single and double trailer trucks currently have difficulty negotiating several intersections in Ketchum and many of 
them find alternate routes. This intersection with the hub is not going to be any more difficult than it is now. 

Ketchum Arts Commission President Claudia McCain said three artists had been commissioned for the project and 
would be paid from budgeted funds. 

The Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed the Hub twice. Their concerns were addressed by the design team. 

A majority of the Hub features are in the Ketchum right-of-way and are under the purview of the Ketchum City 
Council. Seating and bus shelters are on Siegel and KURA property, and agreements for long-term use of the property 
are forthcoming for the Mayor’s signature.  

The project represents a significant improvement to the existing intersection, which is deteriorating, and brings it in 
compliance with Ketchum street standards and ADA requirements. Construction will be early September to late 
October after the peak summer season. Mountain Rides is responsible for construction: They will assemble a bid 
package and construction drawings, choose a contractor, and oversee construction. Ketchum’s Public Works 
Director/City Engineer will provide Ketchum construction oversight, do field inspections and accept improvements on 
behalf of the City. Parks and Recreation supports the revised street plantings and pruning, and accepts maintenance and 
operation responsibilities. Ketchum will enter into a Maintenance and Operations Agreement to specify separate 
responsibilities of Ketchum and Mountain Rides.  

Staff recommends the City approve the Hub project. 
• The Maintenance Operations and Responsibilities Framework sets forth Ketchum’s responsibility for the public right-

of-way and Mountain Rides’ responsibility for KURA and The Elephant Perch properties. Ketchum will take over 
responsibility for road repair, plowing and maintaining Sun Valley Road at the intersection from ITD. 

• The Ketchum Parks Department will add about $12,000 annually in labor and materials. 



 June 16, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Page 5 of 8 

• The Public Works Department estimates about $1,000 annually for additional operations and materials. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
• Milt Adams, local resident, said delivery semi-trailer trucks going East Avenue to Sun Valley Road would have 

problems with the bulb-outs. Current bulb-outs are on side streets, but not on Sun Valley Road. Adams said spending 
$460,000 won’t change anything, the buses will still stop in front of The Perch and Starbucks.  

• Blaine County Housing Authority Executive Director David Patrie said the Hub is the culmination of more than two 
years of public planning. People expect good public transportation service in resort towns, and Ketchum needs to 
keep up with its competitors. Trading four parking spaces is well worth increased pedestrian safety and transportation 
options. 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
• Councilor Corrock would prefer a simpler design. She doesn’t like bulb-outs and said they don’t work in snow. They 

may improve pedestrian safety, but aren’t necessarily safer for cyclists. Making crosswalks a different color is good. 
Fire trucks were able to negotiate the intersection, but it was tight and without snow. 

• Councilor Slanetz doesn’t mind the bulb-outs. Trucks deliver early in the morning.  
• Councilor Gourlay said $12,000 for maintenance seemed a little high. Ketchum Parks and Recreation Director Jen 

Smith said they have to contract for hand removal of snow and ice, which is expensive. Parks and Natural Resources 
Superintendent Juerg Stauffacher said snow storage adds to the cost. Councilor Gourlay rides the bus a lot and 
supports the Hub because crossing this intersection in ski boots is difficult. Bulb-outs do slow down drivers, and will 
help them see pedestrians. 

• Councilor David disclosed that he is Ketchum’s representative on the Mountain Rides Board of Directors.  
 He feels the improvements will not only make the intersection safer for pedestrians and easier for Mountain Rides 

drivers, but will tie in with improvements at Town Square and Helm Station, and will be great for the community. 
• Councilor Corrock likes the improvements and the art, and realtime signs, but doesn’t like bulb-outs and trees. 

Councilor Jim Slanetz moved to approve the Mountain Rides Transportation Hub Master Plan dated April 15, 
and authorize the Mayor, after review and approval by the City Attorney, to sign a Maintenance Operation and 
Ownership Responsibility Agreement that represents provision and responsibilities as represented tonight. 
Furthermore, Councilor Slanetz moved to authorize the City Ketchum Public Works Director 8:17:56 pm/City 
Engineer to approve and sign permits for use of the City right-of-way permit to dig in, excavate, or trench 
streets and right-of-way encroachments permit and order to allow the project to be constructed. Such permits 
shall not be signed until private easements between Mountain Rides and KURA and Siegel are executed and 
provided to the City of Ketchum. Motion seconded by Council President Michael David, and passed with three 
in favor and Councilor Anne Corrock opposed. 
 
10.  Recommendation to Terminate the Memorandum of Understanding between the Idaho State Tax 

Commission and the City of Ketchum regarding collection and enforcement of local option taxes – Ray 
Silver, Interim City Administrator.  

The City of Ketchum collected and administered its local option tax in-house until July 1, 2013, utilizing one staff 
member in the City Clerk’s department who spent about 75% of her time doing this task. On May 6, 2013, the City 
Council approved a MOU between the Idaho State Tax Commission and the City of Ketchum regarding collecting and 
enforcement of local option taxes. The contract with the ISTC commenced on July 1, 2013, with the first collection of 
LOT funds by the ISTC beginning January 1, 2014.  

LOT funds are used to fund a number of City and non-City functions. Ketchum and the Idaho State Tax Commission 
have been working for almost a year to plan for and implement collection of LOT funds through the State. Ketchum is 
paying $192,800 to ISTC annually to collect LOT funds. LOT revenue received by Ketchum in 2014 has been less than 
that received a year ago for the same months, which may be caused by less business. Neither Ketchum nor the ISTC has 
been able to charge construction businesses for LOT for the materials they bring in and use in town. Ketchum continues 
to provide staff support to the ISTC to collect the LOT. Ketchum will probably receive less revenues than expenditures 
in FY2013-14; and there may be a considerable shortfall in the LOT Fund Balance for FY2013-14. The annual payment 
to the ISTC reduces LOT funds even more.  

Discussions with ISTC staff and analysis of LOT revenue lead staff to believe that increased LOT revenue will not 
exceed the annual amount of $192,800 paid to ISTC to collect LOT funds. Staff suggest Ketchum terminate the MOU 
with ISTC for the administration, collection and enforcement of Ketchum’s local option taxes and direct the Mayor to 
send a termination letter, per Section C.9 of the Memorandum of Understanding between ISTC and Ketchum.  

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
• Councilor Corrock said it was pretty straightforward. 
• Councilor Slanetz asked if Ketchum would get anything from the State for the money already paid to the ISTC.  
 The sample audit done by the ISTC a year ago identified four areas where they thought they could potentially help 

Ketchum collect more LOT: contractors (who cannot be charged, according to an Attorney General’s opinion in 



 June 16, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Page 6 of 8 

November 2013), vendors who provide materials and supplies (and must be verified to receive materials within the 
city limits), Internet sales (but there’s currently no method to identify Internet sales in Idaho), accurate accounting and 
collection of restaurants and retail businesses, and rentals by unit owners (with information that can be gleaned from 
information from the County Assessor). Ketchum’s FY2015 budget will add a multi-code enforcement officer, on a 
contract basis, who will focus on RBOs in the first two years.  

• Councilor David realizes Ketchum’s financial situation, and supports the transition back to Ketchum if staff is 
comfortable with it. 

• Councilor Gourlay agreed. He favored the ISTC MOU to try to get RBOs in compliance, but now supports an 
enforcement officer to track RBOs. 

PUBLIC COMMENT – NONE 

Council President Michael David moved to terminate the Memorandum of Understanding with the Idaho 
State Tax Commission for the administration, collection and enforcement of the City of Ketchum’s Local 
Option Tax and direct the Mayor to send a letter to the ISTC notifying them that the City is exercising their 
authority to terminate the Memorandum of Understanding between the Idaho State Tax Commission and the 
City of Ketchum regarding collection and enforcement of Local Option Taxes. Motion seconded by Councilor 
Baird Gourlay, and passed unanimously. 
 
AGREEMENTS AND CONTRACTS.  
11. A.W.E. LLC First Amendment to the Development Agreement – Joyce Allgaier, Director of Planning and 

Building.  
8:33:27 pm Senior Planner Rebecca Bundy said Council approved a Right-of-Way Encroachment Permit a few weeks ago 
for this project. Council had some concerns which staff has worked to resolve. The subject project was zoned Tourist in 
2001 through a Development Agreement Rezone, and was changed from GR-L to T, with special provisions outlined in 
the Development Agreement. The project is adjacent to the Community Core.  

The current property owners have done an interior remodel. They want to put a small office space for a financial 
advisory firm with two people in the building; and guest housing for some out-of-town colleagues who visit. Office 
space is an allowed conditional use in the Tourist Zone, but is not an allowed use in the Development Agreement. 

The interior remodel is substantially finished. The project was issued a building permit with the stipulation that the 
applicant get a Conditional Use Permit on the office space; but the project has to get a change to their Development 
Agreement Rezone. P&Z recommended approval of this change, with the condition that P&Z does final review of 
landscaping, improvements to the existing garage, and parking, which has to be accessed from the alley. 

Because the building is adjacent to the GR-L, staff suggests the office be limited to 25% of the gross floor area of the 
building as an outright permitted use. In more residential districts in Ketchum, owners can have up to 25% home 
occupation in a residence. If owners of the building want more office space in the future, they will have to apply for a 
Conditional Use. An additional Condition of Approval is that the garage shall not be used for parking, and that parking 
shall be accessed off the alley. There cannot be a curb cut in front of the garage. The applicant has submitted plans for 
P&Z review that show landscaping and parking off the alley.  

The project’s cost of construction requires them to put in a sidewalk; but the garage in the right-of-way on East Avenue 
precludes a sidewalk on East Avenue. P&Z found that the applicant should be required to put in a sidewalk on First 
Street only. The applicant is working with an engineer on this sidewalk, and that plan will be also reviewed by P&Z. 

Staff suggests a Condition of Approval requiring a bond for the sidewalk if it is not completed by November 1, 2014. 

P&Z felt an in-lieu fee for additional sidewalk would be hard to administer and possibly punitive, given the scope of the 
remodel. Conditional Use applications for adding office space are done frequently. They allow staff to review impacts on 
the neighborhood, the availability of City services, etc.  

GR-L only allows a home occupation. The owners do not meet the criteria for a home occupation. The property has 
probably not met the terms of the Development Agreement for the last two owners. 

Councilor Slanetz suggested again that the City collect an in-lieu for the sidewalk on East Avenue. He considered it a fair 
trade-off . Special Ketchum City Attorney Paul Fitzer said the concept of an in-lieu fee was sound and appropriate, but 
not until Ketchum has a fee policy in place. Councilors Slanetz and Michael agreed that the City needed a policy. 
Councilor Gourlay said the property would have to put in a sidewalk if it ever redevelops.  

The tree on First Street is likely to be damaged during installation of the sidewalk, and will have to come out. 

APPLICANT: 
Matthew McNeal said they looked forward to moving into their new office.  

Councilor Baird Gourlay moved to approve the first amendment to the 460 East First Street Development 
Agreement application by A.W.E. LLC and authorize the Mayor to sign the first amendment to 460 East First 



 June 16, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Page 7 of 8 

Development Agreement with said owner. Motion seconded by Council President Michael David, and passed 
unanimously. 
 
12. Update on Information Transport Systems (ITS) Contracts – Fire Chief Mike Elle and Technical Planning 

Consultant Sean Tajkowski 
Sean Tajkowski said Ketchum’s information transport systems are older technology, unreliable and expensive.  

Tajkowski created an audit of all services currently used, and investigated new services and other capabilities. 9:07:30 pm 
Ketchum currently averages $3,000-$3,500 on telecommunications bills, which fluctuates because Ketchum is still paying 
for long distance service. Internet speed for the entire building and general Internet service is slow. Bandwidth is 
sometimes affected by users who work all night and stream video, but must be available for emergency services. The 
current phone system is failing. The FY2015 budget will have to include additional cost for IT and maintenance for a 
failing system. Service is inadequate for a public emergency operations center, and has no backup. A new service with 
fiber optics and 24/7 support would be considerably less expensive that the current inefficient systems. 

Tajkowski will submit recommended contracts to the City Attorney, and return them to the carriers for revisions. 
 
ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
13. Ordinance 1117: Proposed Text Amendments to the Ketchum Zoning Code Title 17, Community Core 

District, Chapter 17.64.010 (C) Exceptions, and (H) Maximum Floor Area Ratio – Joyce Allgaier, Director of 
Planning and Building.  

Also Present:  Dick Fenton and Dave Patrie 

Allgaier has discussed Councilor Corrock’s concerns with her, but that doesn’t change the language in the proposed 
ordinance. 

Staff received written comment from John Gaeddert on June 12 proposing the language be revised to support public 
and semi-public use up to 2.25 FAR, without building community housing. Allgaier suggested this was a material change 
that would require the ordinance start over again with three readings.  

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
• John Gaeddert, speaking for the Sun Valley Center for the Arts, said he didn’t feel his proposed change was 

substantive. The Center has 20 full-time employees and needs additional space to house them.  
Special Ketchum City Attorney Paul Fitzer considered the change to increase the use and exempting housing as material, 
although calculations wouldn’t change. Councilor Gourlay suggested Council pass the ordinance tonight and consider 
the new language later. Allgaier said building up to 2.5 without community housing could have serious implications. 

Councilor Corrock said developers should build community housing into their project. The Comprehensive Plan talks 
about Ketchum’s small town appeal. Ketchum has allowed large buildings only to create housing where people live and 
work; and should not allow large buildings without housing in them. 

Councilor David is okay with in-lieu fees, as long as they are analyzed every year. Most developers won’t take the in-lieu 
option if they don’t have to. He said the Housing Authority had to be very involved in the calculation and decision. 

Councilor Baird Gourlay moved to adopt Ordinance 1117, Amending Title 17, Chapter 17.64.010 Community 
Core District, (C) Exceptions, and (H) Maximum Floor Area Ratio, amending language to allow for 
exceptions to be allowed by the Planning and Zoning Commission in the design regulations and floor area 
ratio amending language pertaining to allowable floor area ratios as it relates to community housing incentive. 
Motion seconded by Council President Michael David. Roll call: Councilor Anne Corrock no, Council 
President Michael David yes, Councilor Jim Slanetz yes, and Councilor Baird Gourlay yes. Motion passed with 
three in favor and one opposed. 
 

14. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PRESS.  
No press were present. 
 
15. CONSENT CALENDAR  
 a.  Approval of minutes: June 2, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting and June 9, 2014 and June 10, 2014 

Special City Council Meetings.  
 b.  Recommendation to approve current bills and payroll summary.  
 c.  Approval of 2014-15 Liquor, Beer and Wine Licenses.  

Councilor Corrock amended the June 2 minutes. 

Councilor Baird Gourlay moved to approve the Consent Calendar, including June 2, 2014 minutes as amended. 
Motion seconded by Councilor Jim Slanetz, and passed unanimously. 
 



 June 16, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Page 8 of 8 

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION to discuss:  
 a. Labor Relations pursuant to Idaho Code §§67-2345 1(c).  
 b. Land Acquisition pursuant to Idaho Code §§67-2345 1(c).  
 c. Personnel pursuant to Idaho Code §§67-2345 1(a). 
Councilor Baird Gourlay moved to go into Executive Session to discuss personnel, land acquisition and labor 
relations, pursuant to Idaho Code §67-2345 1(a), and 1 (c) at 9:51p.m., seconded by Councilor Jim Slanetz. Roll 
call: Council President Michael David yes, Councilwoman Anne Corrock yes, Councilman Michael David yes, 
and Councilman Jim Slanetz yes. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
17.  ADJOURNMENT.  
Councilor Baird Gourlay moved to adjourn at 10:50 pm. Council President Michael David seconded the 
motion, and it passed unanimously. 

 

  
  

 ______________________ 
 Nina Jonas 
 Mayor 
 ATTEST: 
  
  
__________________ 
Sandra E. Cady, CMC 
City Clerk 
 



City of Ketchum Payment Approval Report - by GL - Council Page:     1
Report dates: 6/13/2014-7/2/2014 Jul 02, 2014  02:01PM

Report Criteria:
Invoices with totals above $0 included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included.
[Report].GL Account Number = "0110000000"-"9449008022","9910000000"-"9911810000"

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Net Invoice Amount

GENERAL FUND

01-2171-2000  P/R TAXES PBL--STATE W/H
STATE TAX COMMISSION PR0627141 State Withholding Tax  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 6,092.00

01-2171-9000  P/R DEDUC PBL--HEALTH INSURANC
III-A PR0627141 Health Ins - Family  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 10,395.12
III-A PR0627141 Health Ins - Employee + 1 Chld  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 3,495.90
III-A PR0627141 Health Ins - Employee + 2 Chld  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 82.96
III-A PR0627141 Health Ins - Employee + 2 Chld  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 9,027.60
III-A PR0627141 Health Ins - Family  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 157.83
III-A PR0627141 Health Ins - Family  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 7,796.34
III-A PR0627141 Health Ins - Family  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 105.22
III-A PR0627141 Health Ins - Employee  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 17,640.00
III-A PR0627141 Health Ins - Employee + Spouse  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 223.16
III-A PR0627141 Health Ins - Employee + Spouse  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 16,814.16
III-A PR0627141 Health Ins - Family  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 526.10
III-A PR0627141 Health Ins - Family  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 25,987.80
III-A PR0627141 Health Ins - Employee + 1 Chld  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 40.05

01-2172-1000  P/R DEDUC PBL--AFLAC INSURANCE
AFLAC PR0627141 AFLAC After-Tax  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 198.82
AFLAC PR0627141 AFLAC Pre-Tax  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 754.78

01-2172-2000  P/R DEDUC PBL--LIFE & L.T.DISB
LifeMap Billing PR0627141 Long Term Disability  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 1,080.01

01-2172-3000  P/R DEDUC PBL--DELTA DENTAL
DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IDAH PR0627141 Dental Insurance - 1 Child  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 198.44
DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IDAH PR0627141 Dental Insurance - Employee  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 823.84
DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IDAH PR0627141 Dental Insurance - Spouse  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 222.84
DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IDAH PR0627141 Dental Insurance - Spouse  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 621.94
DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IDAH PR0627141 Dental Insurance - Family  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 647.08
DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IDAH PR0627141 Dental Insurance - Family  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 959.20
DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IDAH PR0627141 Dental Insurance - 2+ Child  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 61.14
DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IDAH PR0627141 Dental Insurance - 2+ Child  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 162.96
DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IDAH PR0627141 Dental Insurance - 1 Child  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 69.28

01-2173-3000  P/R DEDUC PBL--PEBSCO
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOL PR0627141 Nationwide - 0026904-001  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 2,596.97
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOL PR0627141 Nationwide Fire - 0035424-001  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 942.23

01-2174-0000  P/R DEDUC PBL--GARNISHMENTS
CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES PR0627141 Child Support  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 269.68

01-2175-0000  P/R DEDUC PBL--PIONEER FED.CR.
PIONEER FEDERAL CREDIT UNI PR0627141 Pioneer Federal Credit Union  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 1,800.00

01-2175-8000  P/R DEDUC PBL--EMPLOYEE CAF-MD
NBS-NATIONAL BENEFIT SERVI PR0627141 125 Medical Savings  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 1,052.55

01-2175-9000  P/R DEDUC PBL--EMPLOYEE CAF-DC
NBS-NATIONAL BENEFIT SERVI PR0627141 125 Dependant Care  Pay Period: 6/27/2014 650.00

Total : 111,496.00

LEGISLATIVE & EXECUTIVE

01-4110-4200  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
COMMUNITY LIBRARY 061214 Room Rental for Interviews 240.00
KETCHUM COMPUTERS, INC. 10500 Computer Maintenance 250.00



City of Ketchum Payment Approval Report - by GL - Council Page:     2
Report dates: 6/13/2014-7/2/2014 Jul 02, 2014  02:01PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Net Invoice Amount

KETCHUM COMPUTERS, INC. 10501 Computer Maintenance 325.00

01-4110-4800  DUES, SUBSCRIPTIONS & MEMBERSH
COLORADO ASSOCIATION OF S 605 Annual Membership Dues 600.00

01-4110-5100  TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS
VERIZON WIRELESS, BELLEVUE 9726882818 ACCT. 365459737-00001 230.91

Total LEGISLATIVE & EXECUTIVE: 1,645.91

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

01-4150-3100  OFFICE SUPPLIES & POSTAGE
CHATEAU DRUG CENTER 1205019 Supplies 29.33
COPY & PRINT, L.L.C. 58533 Toner 218.18
COPY & PRINT, L.L.C. 58748 Office Supplies 35.49
GREAT AMERICA LEASING COR 15451853 Copier Lease 64.85
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES C23011 Copier Maintenance 50.00
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES C23150 Copier Maintenance & Supplies 15.56
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES C23151 Copier Maintenance & Supplies 31.42
UNIFIED OFFICE SERVICES 184465 Office Supplies 39.99
UNIFIED OFFICE SERVICES 184468 Office Supplies 9.13

01-4150-4200  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
KETCHUM COMPUTERS, INC. 10389 Overpayment 50.00-
KETCHUM COMPUTERS, INC. 10477 Computer Maintenance 150.00
KETCHUM COMPUTERS, INC. 10500 Computer Maintenance 100.00
MAESTRO TECHNOLOGY SOLU 2254 Supplies 31.99
MURRAY, JO 801 Public Relation Services 137.50
US BANK 05/26/14 Protection Plan 5.86
WHITNEY L. MCNEES 024 Film Interviews 500.00
WHITNEY L. MCNEES 23 Spring in the Valley Interviews 375.00
PECKHAM & MCKENNEY 3 City Administrator Search 5,666.66

01-4150-4800  DUES, SUBSCRIPTIONS & MEMBERSH
INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF 27231-2014 Membership Dues - Katie Carnduff 85.00

01-4150-4902  TRAINNG/TRVL/MTG-CITY ADM/ASST
ENOURATO, LISA 061814 III-A Meeting 315.50

01-4150-5100  TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS
CENTURY LINK 2087260034189 ACCT. L-208-726-0034 189M 906.41
CENTURY LINK 2087263841862 ACCT. 208-726-3841 862b 1,233.02
CENTURY LINK 2087265574240 ACCT. 208-726-5574 240b 45.66
CENTURY LINK 2087275060239 ACCT. 208-727-5060 239b 14.69
CENTURY LINK 2087880257262 ACCT. L-208-788-0257 262M 390.04

01-4150-5110  COMPUTER NETWORK
KETCHUM COMPUTERS, INC. 10477 Computer Maintenance 2,960.00
KETCHUM COMPUTERS, INC. 10501 Computer Maintenance 100.00

01-4150-5200  UTILITIES
IDAHO POWER 2203990334-06 ACCT. 2203990334 78.76

01-4150-5900  REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-BUILDINGS
CHATEAU DRUG CENTER 1165928 Supplies 6.64



City of Ketchum Payment Approval Report - by GL - Council Page:     3
Report dates: 6/13/2014-7/2/2014 Jul 02, 2014  02:01PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Net Invoice Amount

Total ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES: 13,546.68

LEGAL

01-4160-4270  CITY PROSECUTOR
ALLINGTON, ESQ., FREDERICK  120193 Monthly Prosecutor Payment 3,660.17

Total LEGAL: 3,660.17

COMMUNITY PLANNING/DEVELOPMENT

01-4170-2500  HEALTH INSURANCE-CITY
HOROWITZ, LISA 070114 Health Insurance Reimbursement 1,624.97

01-4170-2505  HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT ACCT(HRA)
HOROWITZ, LISA 070114 Health Insurance Reimbursement 180.00

01-4170-2510  DENTAL INSURANCE-CITY
HOROWITZ, LISA 070114 Health Insurance Reimbursement 48.89

01-4170-2515  VISION REIMBURSEMENT ACCT(HRA)
HOROWITZ, LISA 070114 Health Insurance Reimbursement 22.50

01-4170-3100  OFFICE SUPPLIES & POSTAGE
COPY & PRINT, L.L.C. 58735 Office Supplies 12.15
COPY & PRINT, L.L.C. 58748 Office Supplies 53.25
GREAT AMERICA LEASING COR 15451853 Copier Lease 97.29
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES C23150 Copier Maintenance & Supplies 23.28
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES C23151 Copier Maintenance & Supplies 47.10
UNIFIED OFFICE SERVICES 184468 Office Supplies 13.62

01-4170-3200  OPERATING SUPPLIES
CHATEAU DRUG CENTER 1208757 Supplies 12.34

01-4170-4200  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
GALENA ENGINEERING, INC. 1318.153-06/14 Plat Checks 57.50
GRANT, SUZANNE 061014 P&Z Minutes 06/09/14 360.00

01-4170-4266  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-ECON DEV
SONNTAG RECREATION, LLC 14091 Bike Racks 2,039.00

01-4170-6510  EVENTS SPONSORSHIPS
LIVE AUDIO PRODUCTION 062314 Sound for Mt. Bike Nationals 400.00

Total COMMUNITY PLANNING/DEVELOPMENT: 4,991.89

CONTINGENCY

01-4193-9930  GENERAL FUND OP. CONTINGENCY
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-386186 Supplies 276.74
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-387327 Supplies 25.18
COMMUNITY LIBRARY 2368 Ore Wagon Exhibit 200.00
KETCHUM COMPUTERS, INC. 10251 Repairs after power outage 2,044.99
KETCHUM COMPUTERS, INC. 10477 Computer Maintenance 200.00
KETCHUM COMPUTERS, INC. 10539 Infrastructure Project 1,180.00
WINDYCITY ARTS, INC. 2014-413 Ore Wagon Museum Signs 3,067.14
QUIGLEY MAP STUDIO 2014-18 Ore Wagon Museum Renovation 2,925.00



City of Ketchum Payment Approval Report - by GL - Council Page:     4
Report dates: 6/13/2014-7/2/2014 Jul 02, 2014  02:01PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Net Invoice Amount

SEAN TAJKOWSKI 051114 Infrastructure Project 3,000.00-
SEAN TAJKOWSKI 060914 Infrastructure Project 2,500.00
SEAN TAJKOWSKI 062014 Technical Planning 5,000.00
IRONCREEK CONSTRUCTION, L 27 Infrastructure Project 855.00
L&W SUPPLY P2251089632 Supplies for the Infrastructure Project 301.18
ANNIE MAY 06/12/14 Art Installation in Meeting Room 260.00
ABBY GROSVENOR 061214 Art in Meeting Room 350.00
TK FERRIS 061614 ITS Renovation 1,320.00
NORMA DOUGLAS 062514 Ore Wagon Museum Exhibit 900.00

Total CONTINGENCY: 18,405.23

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES

01-4196-4200  PROF.SRVCS-BLM/RIVER PARK
S2O DESIGN AND ENGINEERING 110267 River Park Design Phase 26,799.50

Total CONTRACT FOR SERVICES: 26,799.50

POLICE

01-4210-4250  PROF.SERVICES-BCSO CONTRACT
BLAINE COUNTY CLERK/RECOR 200959 BCSO Law Enforcement Services 111,495.42

Total POLICE: 111,495.42

BUILDING

01-4240-3200  OPERATING SUPPLIES
COPY & PRINT, L.L.C. 58748 Office Supplies 26.61
GREAT AMERICA LEASING COR 15451853 Copier Lease 48.63
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES C23150 Copier Maintenance & Supplies 11.64
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES C23151 Copier Maintenance & Supplies 23.55
UNIFIED OFFICE SERVICES 184468 Office Supplies 6.81

Total BUILDING: 117.24

Total GENERAL FUND: 292,158.04

WAGON DAYS FUND
WAGON DAYS EXPENDITURES

02-4530-4200  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
SUN VALLEY EVENTS 509 Web Hosting 302.00
SUN VALLEY EVENTS 509 Constant Contact 30.00
SUN VALLEY EVENTS 509 June Hours 5,332.00

Total WAGON DAYS EXPENDITURES: 5,664.00

Total WAGON DAYS FUND: 5,664.00

STREET MAINTENANCE FUND
STREET

04-4310-3200  OPERATING SUPPLIES
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE IN 2160:03667804 COFFEE 134.45



City of Ketchum Payment Approval Report - by GL - Council Page:     5
Report dates: 6/13/2014-7/2/2014 Jul 02, 2014  02:01PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Net Invoice Amount

04-4310-3400  MINOR EQUIPMENT
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-385921 Supplies 157.09
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-393070 Supplies 5.39

04-4310-3500  MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS
LUTZ RENTALS 36823 Propane 16.56
UNITED OIL 767843 ACCT. 37269 1,260.13

04-4310-4200  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CENTRAL DRUG SYSTEM, INC. 234489 Testing 102.64
GALENA ENGINEERING, INC. 1318.150-06/14 Engineering Studies for Intersections 1,121.25

04-4310-5100  TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS
VERIZON WIRELESS, BELLEVUE 9726882818 ACCT. 365459737-00001 78.25

04-4310-5200  UTILITIES
IDAHO POWER 2204882910-06 ACCT. 2204882910 381.49

04-4310-6000  REPAIR & MAINT--AUTOMOTIVE EQU
LES SCHWAB 11700160054 Tires 750.40

04-4310-6100  REPAIR & MAINT--MACHINERY & EQ
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-393579 Supplies 8.89
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-395089 Supplies 23.94
FASTENAL COMPANY IDJER48980 Parts & Supplies 109.04
FREIGHTLINER OF IDAHO 152959 Parts & Supplies 79.00
FREIGHTLINER OF IDAHO 153620 Parts & Supplies 263.96
K & T STEEL CORP. 16271 Sander Body Liner 1,070.00
KENWORTH SALES COMPANY JERIN986792 Supplies 52.86
METROQUIP, INC. 23989 Supplies 17.93
RIVER RUN AUTO PARTS 6538-73191 Supplies 69.90
WHITE CLOUD COMMUNICATIO 77696 Expanded Terminal kit 27.80
UNITED ROTARY BRUSH CORPO CI155984 Supplies 2,214.03

04-4310-6910  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
AMERIPRIDE LINEN 2400328525 ACCT. 241076800 32.61
AMERIPRIDE LINEN 2400330376 ACCT. 241076800 68.80
AMERIPRIDE LINEN 2400332216 ACCT. 241076800 32.61
NORCO 13653846 ACCT. 53271 219.48

04-4310-6920  SIGNS & SIGNALIZATION
ECONO SIGNS LLC 10-915140 Signage 254.60

04-4310-6930  STREET LIGHTING
IDAHO POWER 2200059315-06 ACCT. 2200059315 5.40
IDAHO POWER 2200506786-06 ACCT. 2200506786 6.89
IDAHO POWER 2201174667-06 ACCT. 2201174667 7.14
IDAHO POWER 2202627564-06 ACCT. 2202627564 18.59
IDAHO POWER 2203027632-06 ACCT. 2203027632 5.91
IDAHO POWER 2204882910-06 ACCT. 2204882910 778.16
IDAHO POWER 2205963446-06 ACCT. 2205963446 67.40

04-4310-6950  MAINTENANCE & IMPROVEMENTS
ANDERSON ASPHALT PAVING 4794 Asphalt 3,916.00
IDAHO TRAFFIC SAFETY INC 16647 Road Striping 34,181.86
SUNSEAL, LTD 8104 Striping Parking Spaces 60.00



City of Ketchum Payment Approval Report - by GL - Council Page:     6
Report dates: 6/13/2014-7/2/2014 Jul 02, 2014  02:01PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Net Invoice Amount

Total STREET: 47,600.45

Total STREET MAINTENANCE FUND: 47,600.45

FIRE & RESCUE FUND
FIRE & RESCUE

10-4230-3200  OPERATING SUPPLIES
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-383262 Supplies 19.96
CHATEAU DRUG CENTER 1106166 Supplies 1.90
CHATEAU DRUG CENTER 1197927 Supplies 84.51
CHATEAU DRUG CENTER 1199895 Supplies 2.37
CHATEAU DRUG CENTER 1207801 Supplies 42.72
COPY & PRINT, L.L.C. 58748 Office Supplies 13.31
DAVIS EMBROIDERY 22875 Embroider Services 150.63
GREAT AMERICA LEASING COR 15451853 Copier Lease 24.31
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES C23150 Copier Maintenance & Supplies 5.82
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES C23151 Copier Maintenance & Supplies 11.78
INTERSTATE BATTERY CENTER 24824365 Batteries 18.90-
L.N. CURTIS & SONS 3147661-00 Supplies 233.95
L.N. CURTIS & SONS 3147661-01 Supplies 68.89
UNIFIED OFFICE SERVICES 184468 Office Supplies 3.40
ANJA SUNDALI 061114 Graphic Design 25.00

10-4230-3500  MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS
UNITED OIL 767841 ACCT. 37267 223.83

10-4230-4200  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
KETCHUM COMPUTERS, INC. 10503 Computer Maintenance 62.50

10-4230-5900  REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-BUILDINGS
TESSCO INCORPORATED 145932 Facilities and Radios 291.54

10-4230-6000  REPAIR & MAINT--AUTOMOTOVE EQU
HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. 485790 Supplies 94.84
HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. 485854 Supplies 301.79

Total FIRE & RESCUE: 1,644.15

Total FIRE & RESCUE FUND: 1,644.15

AMBULANCE SERVICE FUND
AMBULANCE SERVICE

14-4260-3200  OPERATING SUPPLIES
BOUNDTREE MEDICAL 81387308 Supplies 4.50
CHATEAU DRUG CENTER 1106166 Supplies 1.90
CHATEAU DRUG CENTER 1199895 Supplies 2.37
COPY & PRINT, L.L.C. 58748 Office Supplies 13.31
DAVIS EMBROIDERY 22875 Embroider Services 150.62
GREAT AMERICA LEASING COR 15451853 Copier Lease 24.32
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES C23150 Copier Maintenance & Supplies 5.82
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES C23151 Copier Maintenance & Supplies 11.77
INTERSTATE BATTERY CENTER 24824365 Batteries 18.90-
L.N. CURTIS & SONS 3147661-00 Supplies 233.95
L.N. CURTIS & SONS 3147661-01 Supplies 68.89
ST. LUKES IN00858 Medical & Pharmacy Supplies 484.41



City of Ketchum Payment Approval Report - by GL - Council Page:     7
Report dates: 6/13/2014-7/2/2014 Jul 02, 2014  02:01PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Net Invoice Amount

UNIFIED OFFICE SERVICES 184468 Office Supplies 3.41
ANJA SUNDALI 061114 Graphic Design 25.00

14-4260-3500  MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS
CHEVRON AND TEXACO CARD  KU091-04/14 Acct. KU091 5.33-
UNITED OIL 767841 ACCT. 37267 239.12

14-4260-4200  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
KETCHUM COMPUTERS, INC. 10503 Computer Maintenance 62.50

14-4260-5900  REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-BUILDINGS
TESSCO INCORPORATED 145932 Facilities and Radios 291.54

14-4260-6000  REPAIR & MAINT--AUTOMOTIVE EQU
RIVER RUN AUTO PARTS 6538-73242 Supplies 35.96

Total AMBULANCE SERVICE: 1,635.16

Total AMBULANCE SERVICE FUND: 1,635.16

PARKS AND RECREATION FUND
PARKS AND RECREATION

18-4510-3100  OFFICE SUPPLIES & POSTAGE
OFFICE VALUE 485884-001 Office & Cleaning Supplies 102.42
OFFICE VALUE 486413-001 Office Supplies 3.04
OFFICE VALUE 486413-002 Office Supplies 7.89

18-4510-3200  OPERATING SUPPLIES
CHATEAU DRUG CENTER 1152965 Supplies 8.54
CHATEAU DRUG CENTER 1205104 Supplies 37.02
CHATEAU DRUG CENTER 1207241 Supplies 26.52
CHATEAU DRUG CENTER 1208978 Supplies 9.49
DATATEL 203470 Handsets 49.90
SYSCO 603869567 Concession & Supplies 55.49
WOOD RIVER LOCK SHOP 042814 Keys 58.20

18-4510-3210  SPECIAL EVENT SUPPLIES
CHATEAU DRUG CENTER 1211071 Supplies 12.31

18-4510-3250  RECREATION SUPPLIES
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-397161 Supplies 11.68
KEARNEY, JOHN 061614 Chuck Gates Golf Tournament 150.00
WEBB LANDSCAPING 21532 Flowers & Bird Seed 59.65
WEBB LANDSCAPING 22056 Supplies 35.58
WEBB LANDSCAPING 22147 Supplies 31.98
WEBB LANDSCAPING 22496 Watch Me Grow Supplies 26.43
WEBB LANDSCAPING 22505 Watch Me Grow Supplies 23.95

18-4510-3300  RESALE ITEMS-CONCESSION SUPPLY
SYSCO 603869567 Concession & Supplies 563.41

18-4510-3500  MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS
LUTZ RENTALS 37240 Ladder & Propane 16.80

18-4510-4200  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CLEAR CREEK LAND CO. LLC 10117 Storage Unit 70.00
KOCH'S TENNIS COURT SERVIC 061314 Repairs & Maintenace on Tennis Courts 2,500.00



City of Ketchum Payment Approval Report - by GL - Council Page:     8
Report dates: 6/13/2014-7/2/2014 Jul 02, 2014  02:01PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Net Invoice Amount

RAINMAKER, THE 5587 Wire Locator 132.50
YORK'S AUTO SERVICE, DICK 61897 Towing 300.00

18-4510-4210  PROFESSIONAL SERVCE-CITY TREES
ARBOR CARE 30250 Tree Maintenance 145.00
ARBOR CARE 30251 Tree Maintenance 180.00
ARBOR CARE 30252 Tree Maintenance 70.00
ARBOR CARE 3029 Tree Maintenance 75.00

18-4510-4220  PROF.SERVC-CITY BEAUTIFICATION
LILY & FERN 7157 June Flower & Plant Maintenance 3,368.31

18-4510-5100  TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS
VERIZON WIRELESS, BELLEVUE 9726882818 ACCT. 365459737-00001 71.00

18-4510-5200  UTILITIES
IDAHO POWER 2203313446-06 ACCT. 2203313446 5.35
IDAHO POWER 2206452274-06 ACCT. 2206452274 446.76

18-4510-6000  REPAIR & MAINT--AUTOMOTIVE EQU
RIVER RUN AUTO PARTS 6538-73321 Supplies 20.94

18-4510-6100  REPAIR & MAINT--MACHINERY & EQ
RIVER RUN AUTO PARTS 6538-73505 Supplies 10.95

18-4510-6510  COMMUNITY SPECIAL EVENTS
JULIAN TYO 06/23/14 Pump Track State Championships 1,600.00

18-4510-6950  MAINTENANCE & IMPROVEMENTS
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-383676 Supplies 5.08
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-390032 Supplies 8.53
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-392888 Supplies 39.17
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-393479 Supplies 37.44
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-394789 Supplies 39.29
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-394988 Supplies 10.45
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-395096 Supplies 1.36
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-395194 Supplies .92
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-395235 Supplies 3.12
LUTZ RENTALS 37080-1 Supplies 73.61
LUTZ RENTALS 37240 Ladder & Propane 19.20
LUTZ RENTALS 37348 Ladder 20.74
PIPECO, INC. 133059 Supplies 27.00
PIPECO, INC. 133897 Supplies 13.06
PIPECO, INC. 134000 Supplies 8.64
PIPECO, INC. 134090 Supplies 7.01
PIPECO, INC. 134124 Supplies 10.35
PIPECO, INC. 134225 Supplies 26.10
PIPECO, INC. 134395 Supplies 98.70
PIPECO, INC. 134405 Supplies 123.06
PIPECO, INC. 134406 Supplies 18.84
PIPECO, INC. 134415 Supplies 71.54
RIVER RUN AUTO PARTS 6538-71100 Trailer Adapter 10.95
SONNTAG RECREATION, LLC 14106 Dome Lids 393.00
CEM AQUATICS 104694 Filter 379.12
CEM AQUATICS 104899 Rain Roof 157.33
CEM AQUATICS 105062 Test Kit 89.32
PHRED'S FABRICATION 6501 Sign Holder Fabrication 125.00



City of Ketchum Payment Approval Report - by GL - Council Page:     9
Report dates: 6/13/2014-7/2/2014 Jul 02, 2014  02:01PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Net Invoice Amount

Total PARKS AND RECREATION: 12,104.04

Total PARKS AND RECREATION FUND: 12,104.04

LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX FUND
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX

22-4910-4220  SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOA 04/21/14 April Additional 1% 108,281.36

22-4910-4250  STATE TAX COMMISSION CONTRACT
City of Ketchum 06/19/14 TAP Fees from the State Tax Commission 56.00

22-4910-6040  SUN VALLEY MARKETING ALLIANCE
SUN VALLEY MARKETING ALLI 17 4th Quarterly Payment 112,500.00

22-4910-6080  MOUNTAIN RIDES
MOUNTAIN RIDES 763 Monthly Payment 45,833.33

22-4910-6500  CDC FUNDING
KETCHUM COMMUNITY DEVEL 45 Monthly Contract Payment 9,700.00

Total LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX : 276,370.69

Total LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX FUND: 276,370.69

WATER FUND
WATER EXPENDITURES

63-4340-3100  OFFICE SUPPLIES & POSTAGE
UNIFIED OFFICE SERVICES 184466 Office Supplies 56.57
UNIFIED OFFICE SERVICES 184852 Office Supplies 8.50

63-4340-3200  OPERATING SUPPLIES
AMERIPRIDE LINEN 2400329730 ACCT. 241076901 19.16
CHATEAU DRUG CENTER 1200701 Supplies 9.48
CHATEAU DRUG CENTER 1206723 Supplies 8.06
CHATEAU DRUG CENTER 1208960 Supplies 22.78
CHATEAU DRUG CENTER 1210051 Supplies 41.17
GO-FER-IT 38871 Shipping Services 13.00

63-4340-3250  LABORATORY/ANALYSIS
MAGIC VALLEY LABS, INC. 47736 Testing 66.00

63-4340-3500  MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS
UNITED OIL 766509 ACCT. 37271 617.55
UNITED OIL 767844 ACCT. 37270 42.59
UNITED OIL 767845 ACCT. 37271 396.29

63-4340-3800  CHEMICALS
GEM STATE WELDERS SUPPLY,I E238770 Supplies 288.00
GEM STATE WELDERS SUPPLY,I E238922 Supplies 474.00
GEM STATE WELDERS SUPPLY,I E239103 Supplies 288.00

63-4340-4200  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
BANYAN TECHNOLOGY INC. 19944 Service & Repairs 270.00
GALENA ENGINEERING, INC. 7023.01-06/14 Watermain Easement 458.75



City of Ketchum Payment Approval Report - by GL - Council Page:     10
Report dates: 6/13/2014-7/2/2014 Jul 02, 2014  02:01PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Net Invoice Amount

63-4340-4900  PERSONNEL TRAINING/TRAVEL/MTG
RIVERSIDE HOTEL 34681 Lodging for Robyn Mattison 70.55

63-4340-5100  TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS
COX COMMUNICATIONS 1240120518800 ACCT. 001 2401 205188001 80.73
DIG LINE 49536 Monthly Fee 158.68
VERIZON WIRELESS, BELLEVUE 9726790144 ACCT. 965494438-00001 22.23

63-4340-5200  UTILITIES
IDAHO POWER 2202458903-05 ACCT. 2202458903 149.81
IDAHO POWER 2203658592 ACCT. 2203658592 7,018.24

63-4340-6000  REPAIR & MAINT-AUTO EQUIP
RIVER RUN AUTO PARTS 6538-72969 Supplies 89.70

63-4340-6100  REPAIR & MAINT-MACH & EQUIP
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-384493 Supplies 2.24
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-391218 Supplies 18.09
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-391381 Supplies 2.96
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-391625 Supplies 75.57
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-391666 Supplies 13.08
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-391976 Supplies 2.80-
A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER CO. 14-392105 Supplies 3.30
CHATEAU DRUG CENTER 1203777 Supplies 18.00
PIPECO, INC. 130715 Supplies 73.85
PIPECO, INC. 131432 Supplies 12.31
PIPECO, INC. 132090 Supplies 73.74
PIPECO, INC. 132584 Supplies 4.32
PIPECO, INC. 132976 Supplies 102.00
EAGLE GATE SYSTEMS LLC 3849 Installation 1,169.00
BACKFLOW PREVENTION SUPP 42048 Seat Kit 57.77
BACKFLOW PREVENTION SUPP 42098 Poppet Assembly 77.69

Total WATER EXPENDITURES: 12,370.96

Total WATER FUND: 12,370.96

WATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
WATER CIP EXPENDITURES

64-4340-7800  CONSTRUCTION
ANDERSON ASPHALT PAVING 4807 Clean, Tack & Patch 602.00

Total WATER CIP EXPENDITURES: 602.00

Total WATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND: 602.00

WASTEWATER FUND
WASTEWATER EXPENDITURES

65-4350-3100  OFFICE SUPPLIES & POSTAGE
UNIFIED OFFICE SERVICES 184466 Office Supplies 56.56
UNIFIED OFFICE SERVICES 184852 Office Supplies 8.50

65-4350-3200  OPERATING SUPPLIES
AMERIPRIDE LINEN 2400329729 ACCT. 241021000 91.27
AMERIPRIDE LINEN 2400329730 ACCT. 241076901 19.16



City of Ketchum Payment Approval Report - by GL - Council Page:     11
Report dates: 6/13/2014-7/2/2014 Jul 02, 2014  02:01PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Net Invoice Amount

ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES, I 28792 Testing 1,878.00
D AND B SUPPLY 11041-06/11/14 Supplies- Acct. 11041 118.97
HUDSON'S SHOES 90988 Boots 115.99
NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORI 339619 Lab Equipment 160.35
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE IN 2160:03658299 COFFEE 133.66

65-4350-3500  MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS
UNITED OIL 369781 ACCT. 37270 93.03
UNITED OIL 767844 ACCT. 37270 78.72

65-4350-3800  CHEMICALS
GEM STATE WELDERS SUPPLY,I E238769 Supplies 243.00
GEM STATE WELDERS SUPPLY,I E238921 Supplies 73.98
GEM STATE WELDERS SUPPLY,I E239011 Supplies 243.00
GEM STATE WELDERS SUPPLY,I E239104 Supplies 565.09
CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS US LL 90651712 Chemicals 3,024.00

65-4350-4200  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CENTRAL DRUG SYSTEM, INC. 234489 Testing 151.50

65-4350-4900  PERSONNEL TRAINING/TRAVEL/MTG
COMFORT INN 340306326 Lodging for Jeff 149.98
IDAHO BUREAU OF OCCUPATIO 061014 License Renewals for Jeff Vert 150.00
RIVERSIDE HOTEL 34681 Lodging for Robyn Mattison 70.55
RIVERSIDE HOTEL 34683 Lodging for Dan Daigh 166.00

65-4350-5100  TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS
COX COMMUNICATIONS 1240120518800 ACCT. 001 2401 205188001 80.73
VERIZON WIRELESS, BELLEVUE 9726790144 ACCT. 965494438-00001 102.70

65-4350-5200  UTILITIES
IDAHO POWER 2202158701-06 ACCT. 2202158701 8,374.83
IDAHO POWER 2202703357-05 ACCT. 2202703357 68.83

65-4350-6000  REPAIR & MAINT-AUTO EQUIP
KLEEN-RITE CORP 249161 Detergent 83.89-

65-4350-6100  REPAIR & MAINT-MACH & EQUIP
AQUA-AEROBIC SYSTEMS, INC. 999076 Chain 79.59
COLOR HAUS, INC. 151559 Paint 20.06
PLATT E458180 Supplies 17.12
EAGLE GATE SYSTEMS LLC 3849 Installation 1,169.00

65-4350-6900  COLLECTION SYSTEM SERVICES/CHA
AMERIPRIDE LINEN 2400329729 ACCT. 241021000 16.05
COX COMMUNICATIONS 1240120518800 ACCT. 001 2401 205188001 28.49
RIVER RUN AUTO PARTS 6538-73385 Supplies 5.50
RIVERSIDE HOTEL 34681 Lodging for Robyn Mattison 24.90
RIVERSIDE HOTEL 34682 Lodging for Matt Wilcox 166.00
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE IN 2160:03658299 COFFEE 23.59
UNIFIED OFFICE SERVICES 184466 Office Supplies 19.96
UNIFIED OFFICE SERVICES 184852 Office Supplies 2.99
UNITED OIL 767844 ACCT. 37270 15.03
VERIZON WIRELESS, BELLEVUE 9726790144 ACCT. 965494438-00001 42.02
KLEEN-RITE CORP 249161 Detergent 14.81-

Total WASTEWATER EXPENDITURES: 17,750.00



City of Ketchum Payment Approval Report - by GL - Council Page:     12
Report dates: 6/13/2014-7/2/2014 Jul 02, 2014  02:01PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Net Invoice Amount

Total WASTEWATER FUND: 17,750.00

WASTEWATER CAPITAL IMPROVE FND
WASTEWATER CIP EXPENDITURES

67-4350-7600  MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
PLATT E410523 Supplies 299.75
XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS U.S. 3556788893 Hippo Online UV Transmission 17,455.00

67-4350-7804  AERATION BLOWER UPGRADE/REPLAC
BROOKS WELDING 9776 Supplies 20.00
COLOR HAUS, INC. 151538 Paint Supplies 48.99
COLOR HAUS, INC. 151559 Paint 43.00
PLATT E356620 Supplies 73.78
PLATT E400102 Supplies 155.27
PLATT E429680 Supplies 1,665.67
PLATT E430080 Supplies 86.20
PLATT E432962 Supplies 24.09
PLATT E483416 Supplies 467.35
STAR CONSTRUCTION, LLC 070114 Turbo Blower Installation 85,389.14
ENERGY MANAGEMENT CORPO 51698 Blower Rebuild 2,604.74

Total WASTEWATER CIP EXPENDITURES: 108,332.98

Total WASTEWATER CAPITAL IMPROVE FND: 108,332.98

PARKS/REC DEV TRUST FUND
PARKS/REC TRUST EXPENDITURES

93-4900-6800  KETCHUM ARTS COMMISSION
RALPH HARRIS 060514 Contact Artist for Gondola 2,000.00
WINDYCITY ARTS, INC. 2014-377 Utility Box Wrap 757.81

Total PARKS/REC TRUST EXPENDITURES: 2,757.81

Total PARKS/REC DEV TRUST FUND: 2,757.81

Grand Totals: 778,990.28

Report Criteria:
Invoices with totals above $0 included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included.
[Report].GL Account Number = "0110000000"-"9449008022","9910000000"-"9911810000"









































City of Ketchum Pay Code Transaction Report - Payroll Register Page:     1

Pay period: 6/14/2014 - 6/27/2014 Jun 23, 2014  01:14PM

Total

Employee Gross

Number Name Amount

1111 SILVER, RAMON R 9,500.00

1500 CADY, SANDRA E 3,470.50

1502 BENNETT, PATRICIA A 2,481.31

1504 SCHWARTZENBERGER, K 1,789.00

1506 CARNDUFF, KATHLEEN 1,955.04

2200 ELLE, MICHAEL R 4,475.27

2202 ENGLEHART, ROBERT 3,404.19

2204 MCLEAN, THOMAS W 2,834.46

2206 CANFIELD, MILES D 2,917.00

2208 RATHFON, JOHN A 2,460.42

2210 CANFIELD, TORY FRANK 2,326.62

2212 ANCONA, THOMAS A 2,755.46

2214 MCLEAN, LARA 2,110.42

2216 MARTIN, SETH J 1,929.66

2218 BINNIE, EDWARD J 1,929.66

2220 POTTER, KEITH S 1,869.69

2222 MARTIN, GLENN G 1,708.15

2224 WITTHAR, MICHAEL J 1,708.15

2230 THOMPSON, MARTA R 1,733.88

2232 DAIGH, ERIC 232.50

2234 YAGLA, ASHLEY C 177.50

2236 FURNISH, JASMINE A 264.00

2238 BUCK, JASON B 429.75

2242 YELDA, PAUL A 204.75

2244 TERRA, JAMES E 54.00

2246 SUNDALI, ANJA K 260.00

2248 ROBERTSON, RICHARD C 1,084.00

2250 HOUSE, GERAD C 460.00

2252 SCHWARTZ, PETER 281.25

2254 FILOON, MATTHEW 112.50

2256 FELDMAN, RICHARD 143.50

2260 WARD, CHRISTOPHER W 35.00

2262 FARBER, EMILEE N 22.00

2264 HUETTIG, CRAIG M 520.00

2266 POSTER, BRIAN 294.00

2268 JOHNSON, BRENDA S 484.00

2270 VARNER, BENJAMIN N 1,158.25

2272 O'DONNELL, DAVID P 442.00

2276 RAY, KYLE S 280.00

2278 BINNIE, MELISSA MOLLET 345.00

2280 NURGE, DONALD J 266.00

2284 DEMOE, RYAN M 201.50

2290 LIZANO, FABRIZIO 280.00

2294 DAVITT, TERENCE 208.00

2296 SELDON, CHRISTOPHER C 321.75

2300 LEWIS, KELLY M 52.00

2304 OTTLEY JR, PHILIP G 56.00

2306 RUSCH, REBECCA 224.00

2308 BOWMAN, TOM 76.50

2314 SOUTHARD, STEVEN G 364.00

2600 ALLGAIER, JOYCE A 3,855.92

2604 BUNDY, REBECCA F 2,453.42

2606 ENOURATO, LISA 3,123.50

2610 MARTIN, RACHEL S 1,723.05

3000 CHRISTIANSEN, BRIAN 3,574.69

3002 SHULER, GUY REED 2,377.65



City of Ketchum Pay Code Transaction Report - Payroll Register Page:     2

Pay period: 6/14/2014 - 6/27/2014 Jun 23, 2014  01:14PM

Total

Employee Gross

Number Name Amount

3004 ERICKSON, JADE A 1,803.46

3006 DOMKE, RONALD L 2,208.38

3008 VERGEL, DAMON G 1,493.88

3010 RAMM, JUSTIN 1,493.88

3046 EMERSON, JEFFREY A 1,264.00

3047 MENTZER, JONATHAN  P 1,280.00

3100 MATTISON, ROBYN L 3,770.73

3200 TAYLOR, DAVID N 2,748.62

3202 PIERCE, TERI L 2,233.46

3204 WILCOX, MATTHEW A 2,481.31

3206 VERT, JEFFERY 1,789.00

3208 MUMMERT, MICKEY D 3,341.41

3210 CHATTERTON, KELLEN 1,974.60

3212 LEAMON, JEFFREY S 2,100.77

3400 RAMBO, DAVID A 3,217.12

3402 COOLEY, PATRICK L 2,853.51

3404 DAIGH, DAN C 1,836.20

3406 TOGNONI, GIOVANNI J 1,493.88

3500 SANDERSON, ANGELA 1,709.35

5200 SMITH, JENNIFER L 3,158.62

5202 KEARNEY III, JOHN 1,987.85

5204 STAUFFACHER, JUERG 2,344.85

5206 BURBRIDGE, MARGARET 1,567.92

5208 OTTESON, JONEY 1,759.50

5210 ARMS, SHARON K 1,610.23

5212 REYES, MARIA RAQUEL 808.78

5214 REYES, MARICRUZ 808.78

5216 NOYES, ROBERT 1,520.00

5218 COYLE, BRENDEN P 1,440.00

5220 PFAU, SYDNEY M 831.13

5222 JOHNS, HEATHER L 681.19

5224 WRIGHT-PULLIAM, KATHRYN J 828.75

5226 MERCHEP, GREGORY M 618.75

5228 FLORY, EDMUND L 150.00

5230 BEATTIE, MARIA W 125.00

5232 KEY, DORAN 978.11

5234 KEY, CHRIS 833.25

5238 SALINAS JR, BALTAZAR 1,320.00

5240 GILBERT, ANDREW 72.00

5242 WILANDER, EMMA M 400.00

5246 NESTOR, ROBERT A 899.00

5248 BUCLAW, ALYSSA D 531.00

5250 FRY, KAEDI A 213.75

5252 TAYLOR, ALEXANDRA N 292.50

5256 DREDGE, DAVID 999.75

5260 HAMILTON, ASHLEE L 311.13

5262 HARPER, JENNIFER J 76.25

5264 KEHRER, MEGHAN E 308.13

5266 TORRES, JAIME 1,240.00

5268 MONEY, SIERRA D 454.13

5270 CARNDUFF, ASHLEY S 269.88

5272 FRY, ELIZABETH M 385.00

5274 TAYLOR, SAMANTHA M 276.25

5276 ELIAS, AUDREY A G 272.00

5278 VEGA, LAURA KELLEY 256.00

5280 GRIFFIN, EMERSON K 320.00



City of Ketchum Pay Code Transaction Report - Payroll Register Page:     3

Pay period: 6/14/2014 - 6/27/2014 Jun 23, 2014  01:14PM

Total

Employee Gross

Number Name Amount

5282 LANDIS, KAITLYN D 435.00

5284 BUCHWALTER, BRODY N 157.50

5286 MONTGOMERY, CLYDE D 133.13

5288 CUTLER, CLAYTON J 232.50

5290 GONZALES, ARNULFO IRVING 232.50

Grand Totals:

117 153,034.53














































































































	Agenda
	Summary
	3b - Gelena GW District
	3c - BCHA Semi-Annual Report FY2014
	4a - YMCA Minor PUD Amendment
	4b - Ordinance 1118
	5a - Vue Townhomes
	5a - Vue Townhomes
	3064_001

	6a - ISP Contract Staff Report
	8a - 061614 Minutes
	8c - Bills Council
	8c - Liquor Beer and Wine Licenses
	1342_001
	1344_001

	8c - Payroll Summary
	8d - Agreement with Ralph Harris
	8e - Powder Creek Development Agreement Amendment
	8f - AWE Development Agreement Amendment
	8f - VUE Townhomes Prelminary Plat

